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. Relstive to the Hopewell Report above, THOM/S L.
BL/CK, an admitted Sovliet espionsge agent who originally
recruited HfRRY GOLD, ‘sdvised that while he wes trying

to reactivate WILLI/M ST/PLER as B Sovict agent, ST/PLER,
who was employed by the Hercules Powder Company, Wilmington,

Delaware, told BL{CK thet h q sold the Hopewell Reports to
the Soviets for meny yeeraz - s(w Chel e
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‘of SPMEN MARKOVICH SEMGNC ' > Sthom he had ,hwniahod
~dnformation which e had wec - ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, - <
ALFRED DEAN SLACK,* 1L rwns. “eeording “to LA
HARRY GQOLD, he 1ntx-oduced s, or_the name ‘_
"SIMON" to ABRAHAM BROTHM.X 1h New York J)
City, at which time SLMENOV P JUTHMAN for
furnishirg the "Buna-S" prosess to tho Soviet Union and
attempted to stimulate him to further activity. BROTHMAN §)

has denied knowing SEMENOV. HARRY-GOLD advised that he
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introduced SEMENOV to ALFRED B:ﬁSLACK in New York at which
time SEMENOV used the cover name ROB'RT. SLACK admitted
that GOLD had introduced him to his Soviet superior ROBERT
and identified_jm‘e's’)hotographs of SIMEN SEMENOV as being

u

this person.

|
1
- -
GOID rclated that in conversations with THGMAS e " 3
F. BLACK they had agreed that their Soviet superiors g |
"SAM" and "GEORGE" \were identical. BLACK identified |
- photographs of SEMEEARSEMENOV as the Soviet superior GLORGE |
under whom he worked for a period of about three months {
|

|

in 1938. BLACK cou}d not recall what information he hed
furnished SEMENOV )

AREML e 1 o
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.operatives, "PAUL SMITH," " STLVE SWARZ," and "FRED,"

‘the late surmer of 1938, to the surmmer of 1940, while he

- him, GOLD made contact with ALTRED DEAR SLACK, from whom he o
secured photographic processes, and samples of chemicals while -

JOP sech
JCWIAOE -
NY 65-15485 . )
dnitsky, (w
2
A )

(“‘Bﬁccording to GCLD'S own admissions to Agents of
the FBI, he entered into espionage activities in 1935 in
providing information relative to industrial processes to
TOMBLACK, who in turn was turnin; same over to a
representetive of the Soviet Govnrnnent,j Subsequently,
until 1941, GOLD turned over :I.nfomation to Soviet Espionage

none of whom have yet been identified. All of his espionage
operations durins this period was relative to industrial
processes with the excention of the period beginning with

was a student at Xavier University in Cincinnati. Dnring
this latter period, under the instructions of ¥FRED,* GOLD
was attempting to reactivate BENJAKIN SKILG, an aeronautica.l
enzineer employed at Wright Patterson Air Field, Dayton,
Ohio, into Soviet Espionag(. 3

In April or May 1940, GOID met an individual whom
he has since identified as JOSEPH KATZ in Hotel New Yorker,
New York City; KATZ suggested that GOLD remain in
Cincinnati for urpose not discemable by GOLD. GOLD never '
saw KA‘I‘Z again i

R

" From July 1940, until March 191.:.h s GOID opero.ted
under the direction of SEMEN MARKOVICH BEMENOV. Through

SLACK was mpljved by Eastman Kodak Company in Rochester,

. New York
Later, in 19L.3, when SLACX was employed by the I
Holston Ordnance Uorks in Tennessee, GOLD obtained from h )
~ - S ﬁ
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samples of RDX, the superexplosive. GOLD.also secured
information relative to the manufacture of nylon from SLACK
as he had received same from HOWARD GOCHENAUR, an employee
of Dupont Company. GOLD'S last contact with SLACE, under
SEMENOV'S direction was in December of 19434 %

In 1941, GOLD met AZRAHAM BROTHMAN in accordance
with directions of SEMENCV. From BROTHMAKX, GOLD obtalined
information relative to BUNA-S Magnesium Powder, Mixing
Equipment, Aerosof§ Bombs and.Nickle Catalysts fo
transmittal to SEMENOV({ 2 I .

Additional espionaze activities of HARRY GOLD
is set out in & separate section in connection with the .
Yakovlev fom to which he was transferred in late 1943, or

early 19l (@X\& )

GOLD was born December 12, 1910, in Berne,
Switzerland of Russian born parents, His family immigrated

% % 3 % 8 8

-4to the United States in . 191l;, and GOLD subseguently

achieved derivitive citizenship through his father's
naturalization in 1922, -The family finally made rzsidence

in Philadelphisa, sylvania, where his father and brother
still reside.é& 5, ,
. R .

GOLD secured a B.8. dagree from Xavier University,
Cincimnati, Ohio, in 1940, j)( u) .
- ‘He was employed exclusivoly in the chomistry
field with the Pennsylvania Sugar Company (and its :
subsidiaries) from 1928 to 12" ; then with A. Brothmen 7

Assoclates, from 1946 to 1948; and finally with the

DR }egﬁ{m

Philadelphia General Hospital. GOID has never marr:ed?‘?gl(g_

.
?
&
-

=




NY 65-15485 ) ' ¢ Y

ey

ALFRZD DEAN_SLACK, wds. ‘- ) s
A ooremcolittle ﬁ ‘
\ 4

SLACK, & member of the SEMENOV group, furnished

-4nformation to HARRY GOLD, for the most part, during the
period of his activity.( >

SLACK was employed at the Eastman Kodak Company, )
Rochester, New York, from 1927 to September 18, 1942 as a
chemist in the Research Laboratory and Chemical Plant.
SLACK met RICHARD BRIGGS, anothéer Eastman employee, in
approximately 1925 and, subsequent to BRIG(S' termination
of employment.at Eastman in apprcximately 1936, furnished
information to BRIGGS concerning photozraphic manufacturing
processes. BRIGGS first obtained information fron SLACK
stating that he needed it in ccnnection with his work. 615
He later told@ SLACK that he was furnishing this information
to an individual who was obtaining industrial information
for Russia. BRIGGS died in Septemover, 1939. SLACK stated
that about eighteen months prior to BRI(GS' death, he,
SLACK, met “GEORGE" in New York City through BRICGGS. SLACK
1dentified "GEORGE"™ as GAIK BADALOVICH GVAKIMIAN, who was
a Russian National Amtorg official and a nown:Soviet
espionage agent. . The information SLACK furnished to
BRIGGS was passed on by him to CVAKIMIAN., Shortly after
meeting OVAKIMIAN, SLACK began @%fling with him directly
rather than through BRIGGS.??

tmmvenem——

. According to HARRY GCLD, he was regularly meeting
an individual known to him as “SAM" in the fall of 1940 '
in connection with his espionage activity, and he subsequently
4ddentified this person as SEMEN M. SEMENCV. Upon instructions
received from "SAM™X (SEMENOV) in' New York City, OOLD went
to Rochester, New York, and contacted S8LACK in 1940, -
Ageording to SLACK, he first mst GOLD, whom he only know
~ asN\I'MARTIN", in the summer of 1940, GOLD related that
SLACK furnished bim with information on processes relating
to Kodachrome, including samples of chamicals, from approxi-
mately the fall of 1941 to the fall of 19,42. . SLACK received
payments for this information. GOLD requested SLACK to
contact HOWARD GUCHENCUR in Charleaton, west Virginia to l
obtain information concerning the manufacture of nylon,

vor S'RF-J;_ 2 pages  B/22/51 |
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GOCHENOUR was employed by DuPont. SLACK contacted GOCHENOUR
three times in approximately late 1941 and received reports
on nylon manufacture from him which were turned over to
SEMENOV by GOLD( ' .
- Subsequently SLACK was employed at the Holston
Ordinance Works, a subsidiary of Eastman Kodak at Kingsport,
' Pennessee from May 16, 1943 to November L, 194l as a .
Departmental Supervisor. While so employed, SLACK furnished |
GOLD with information pertaining tc the manufacture of X
explosive material (RDX), as well as samples of this
explosive. GULD further advised that in 1943 SLACK had
indicated to him that he thought he was going to be trans-
ferred to a highly secret project which SLACK thought
had to do with the manufacture of a poison gasy

According to SLACK he did not engage in any \
éspionage activity after he left the Holston Ordinance
Works in November, 194li, nor is he kno to have engaged
in any subsequent espionage activityc %n)(u
: Subsequent to the employments noted above,

SLACK held experimental engineering positions with a number
of different companies. He was born on August 6, 1905

at Syracuse, New York. He has been married to JULIA WEBER
SLACK since approximately 1939, having divorced Mrs. EDITH
MAE SLACK., His education includes attendance at Syracuse
University, Syracuse, New York, 1925-1926; Mechanics Institute

Rochester, New York, 1927-1929. ,SIACK held membership in .
the American Chemical Society( - .

SIACK is presently serving a fifteén year sentence
in the Federal Penitentisry at Atlanta, Ge¢orglq, having
pleaded guilty to the charge of e'ap'ionageg%-jg Qﬁ) N

- . - - -~
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Indiana. nnd the Bridgeport Braas company, Bridgeport, connocticu
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iy Through investigation 1t has bocn ‘dotermined that
ABRAHAH BROTHHAH was assoclated with Chemurgy Design Corporation
for about two years prior to August, 194);, when he left thers '
and formed his own firm, A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES, 11l Bast .
32nd Street, New York Citye ‘At the time BROTHMAN ostablished
this firm he had two contracts as a consulting chemical angineer ‘
with the Graver Tank and Manufacturing Compeny, Rast Chic ago, " Cﬁ

:g«i;,. et ..‘, n:}»g‘&r»* st "ﬂ"'; 5;1',- et

-wz't 3

“/BROTHMAN worked as a cmsultant with the Graver i,
Cmpany trom Hovember 152943 to August s 1945, and with
Bridgeport Brass Company from July 9, 19 to July 9, 1945, '.‘,;-:‘f;;‘ :
At Graver, BROTHMAN was retained to 5evolop improvements in -

existing water treatment equipment, while at Bridgeport Brass be
was hired to do research work on liquid insecticide and freon

propellant which 1s the basis for the aerosol insecticide bombs.

3 pages-9/4/51 M %)
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BROTHMAN was also employed from late 1943
until September 30, 194L;, by the Tedlee Chemical Company
and the Regal Chemical Company, Brooklyn, New Yorke, Both of
these fims were owned by THEODORE HEILIG, In 1943 HEILIG
was doing experimental work for the United States Navy on the
£1l1ling of aerosol bambs with DDT, He hired BROTHMAN and
ARTHUR P, WEBER, BROT 'S gssqciate, to set up a filling
process far the bombs ‘td ‘o -

ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, a former self-admitted
Soviet Esplonage Courier, stated that she was introduced to
BROTHMAN in 1940 by her Soviet Espionage Superior, JACOB GOLOS,
She stated that BROTHMAN gave her blueprints of kettles which
she had photostated o® phottocopieds She gave the copies of
the se blueprints to GOLOS returning the originals to BROTHMAN,
She stated that this contact with BROTHMAN was originally

maintained by 05 .and that she merely took over BROTHMAN
fran him, s : A

: After meeting with BROTHMAN for some months she :
ceased these contacts after advising him that he was being turned
over to a new contacte, This new contact was HARRY GOLD, a former
self-admitted Soviet Esplionage Agent, who was working under the
supervision of SEMEN SEMENOV, Fram i9l¢l until 194l GOLD and
BROTHMAN met on various occasions during wh ich BROTHMAN turned B
over to GOLD for subsequent transmission to the Russians material =
on the preparation of buna~S, magnesium yowder, mixing equipment,
aerosol bombs and nickle catalys

TR T e l B L T ,

" . " BROTHMAN was born August 5, 1913, in New York
City, He was educated in the Elementary and High Schools of New
York and was graduated fram Columbia University in 1933 with a
Bachelor of Bclence Degree, He was married on June 15, 1937 to

oy e oL R, I }
: o o e - e

e

42nd Street, Sunnyside, New York, with his wife and two children,
| . ‘m/%/
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From the time of his graduation from college
BROTHMAN has worked as a consultant in the field of chemistry,.

In addition, he was also a partner in the Republlic Chemic
Machinery Company and in A, BROTHMAN &ND Assocx;.ms(?( n)

‘ On November 22, 1950, BROTHMAN and MIRIAM
MOSKOWITZ, his business partner, were convicted in Federal Court
of conspiracy to obstruct justice, BROTHMAN was also convicted
of a second count of influencing HARRY GOLD to give [false .
testimony before a Grand Jury on July 31, 1947, On Novenber 28,
1950, BROTHMAN was sentenced to five yoars imprisomment and

5,000, fine on the second count, and two years imprisonment and

10,000, fine on the first count, Circult Court of Appeals
on July 26, 1951, reversed BROTHMAN!S conviction on the second
count. On August 28, 1951, he was emovcd to the Federal
Penitentiary at Atlanta, Gecorgila, 7 ) (u\)
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- known £8 Dr. ROBERT SCEWARTZ, who has sinco been 1dent1r1ed
hospitalizod as tho rosult of an oxplosion in his ° '

. hoving Joinod the Bocialist Workers Party in 1937 a8 - « -
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THOMAS L, BLA K" wWas, ¢
Tasso Lessirnp@rBlack, .
GeorgefWillians, TomfJones,
Harold Li%Jones, Tomdright, ‘1’
Bobd.essie, Dr, Thomas L, /(x
Bleck 7 A

L
|

BLACK was idontified by HARRY GOLD as being the
individual who had recruited him into the Soviet ospionage
in 1935, while GOLD was employod at the Pennsylvania
Sugar Company, and BLACK was employed by the National
01l Products Company, BLACK hes stated that he prepared
reports for his Russicn ospionage superiors concerning
various industrieal procossos which he learned cbout
through his work and that many of tho reports he handed
in wero sither fapricated or set out processos which were
‘impractical, S

In 193 m’.}S-ACK bocame interested in going to Russia
as on oil chemfst as b rvosult of a friondship with one
FERDINAND P, EELLER. HELLER went to the offices of
Antorg in New York City and contactoed GAIK OVAKIMIAXN and
a moeting was arrangoed., BLACK wes closely questioned by
OVAKIMIAN on technical mottors and furnished OVAKIMIAN
processcs and formulae which he obtained from tho

National 04l oducts Company as a rosult of his employ-
ment thore, 6& ,) , .

' In 1935 OVAXTIAN introduced BLACK to an individual’
namod PAUL PETERSEN who took technicsal information from :
BLACK until 1938 whon ho was contected by an individual

by BLACK as GREGORI L. RABINOWICH, while BLACK wes

laboratorye RABINOWICH attempted to recruit BLACK to
bocame a member of TROTZKY's houschold in Mexico, BLACK _

part of his Boviet espioncge activitica, BLACK wes
successful in stalling RABINOWICH and his succossor,
JOHN, on this point until aftor TROTZKY's assassination
in 1940 whon tho Russians socomod to losc a1l furthor

intorost in TROTZKY's affairs -

Toe szET.' L2
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In 1938 BLACK was also contacted for a threc-month
oriod by a Soviet sgont known to him as GEORGE, BIAXK s
Ibms identifiod photographs of SEMEN MARCOVICH SEMENOV as
boing idontical with his Soviet contact GEORGE, BLACK
could not recall specifically what information hc furnished
SEMENOV other than that it was a continuation of
industrial processes he had previously fumishod(t% )(“J

In 1939 BLACK was contactod by an individual known
to him as KARL, whom he saw only onoc or two timecse XARL
was interested in TROTZKYITE 1nfomation(’g (M —

From 1940 to 1947, BLACK was contactod by a Sovioct
Agont ¥nown to him as JACK. In Juno, 1950, BLACK
idontified a photograph of JOSEPH KATZ as tho individual
ho knew as JACK, KATZ was intorestod in industrizal

cspilonago and BLACK gave him fake rcports on sovercl

products. In oithor 1946 or 19,7, XKATZ instructod
BLACK in tho proccdurc by which he was to moot his
new superior known only to BLACK as HELEN, BLACK has
stated that he did not meke any cffort to keop tho

. appointmont and never saw this 1nd1vidua1( ) W)

: In 1947 BLACK sald thet JACK gave him instructions )
concerning ther superior who hed callod him using tho
namo of Miss WATKINS and gave him full instructions as to
how to make contact with hor, BLACK said ho made no
offort to appear for this mooting end that he has not been

contactod ain_ce( )(”

BLAX was born July 5, 1907, at Bloomsburg, I
Ponnsylvania, his namc at birth being TASSO LESSING BLACK,
BLACK graduated from tho Bloomaburf'mgh School in 1925
and attendod Pennsylvania State. Collogo from 1925 to
1929 but did not graduate, BLACK changed his namo
logally in Elizebeth, Now Jersoy, to THOMAS L. BLAXK in .
1930, BILACK has boen omployod &8s & chemist in various plants

in Pennsylvenia and in ¥ow Jorsoy, FThoso plemnts include tho
Amsrican Cyanamid Company, tho. Holbrook ienufacturing

Company, National 011 Products Company, ¥inc Organics
Laboratory, Spruce Chemical Company and the Charlcs V,
Berg Laboratorics, Incorporated, of Philadolphie,

Ponnsylvania, » ) "

-
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ANATOLI ANTONOVI KOVIEV, was.?

p

" jnatol tonovichEakovley,
=}Anatol akovleff, Anato
ow

1 W Y

. " HARRY GOLD was placed in contact with Dr, KLAUS
“YPUGHS in Now York City in late February or early March 194],
"at @ meeting arranged by GOLD's superior, “SAM", whom he
identified as being SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENOV, Shortly
ereafter, SEMENOV arranged for GOID to meet "JOHN", whom

GOID has identified on June 2, 1950 as being A

VYAKOVLEV, That was the last time GOLD saw SEMENOVi.#)

. GOLD then obtained information from KLAUS FUCHS
relating to the atomic bomb and turned this information over
to YAKOVLEV, . GOID has advised that he met YAKOVIEV approxie-
mately twenty times and last met with YAKOVLEV on December
26, 196, YAKOVIEV departed from the United Stateas or

December 27,-?1?46 destined for Cherbourg, Francesr) f.
R L v BT e cEa e el e e . * 4

akoulev,

el

o e T
© e
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HARRY GOLD has admitted actlve participatidn in
‘Soviet Esplonage from 1935, on the principal ion of
securing information of industriel processes

In late 1943, or early 19141.);, GOILD'S Soviet
controller "SiM," (SEMEN M, SEMENOV) turned GOLD over to a
new controller known to GOLD as "JOHJ.Y . ("JOHN" has been
fdentified as AWATOLI 4 ¥.KOVLEV.)

Operating under YiKOVLEV'S diraction in 194y, and
1945, GOLD contacted EMIL JULIUS  KLAUS FUCHS; and
DLVID GREENGL:SS from whom he secured vital information
pertinent to atomic fission and the manufacture of atomic
weapons which he in turn handed over to movmv{#j ,

ot
P
¥
.
x
2
.

Immediately prior to YLKOVLEV'S return to USSR,
COLD met an individual whom he has identified as ‘
P..VEL FEDOSIMOV, who ingvired whether GOLD had information
from the "Doctor,® (FUCHS.) He did hot meet FEDOSIMOV ( \
agains This meeting with FEDOSIMOV was on December 26, 1946 S) ;

: GOLD ceasod active ospionage work in late 1945, ¥
and subsequent to YiKOVLEV'S departure from the United States, .
he was not in eontact with the Soviets until July 1949, - .
when he received a letter indicating to him that he was %o
yrecontact the Soviets. Thereafter, he was in contact with _—
an individual 3dentified by GOLD as FILIPP TIKHONCVICH ﬁaxbé

SLRYTCHEV, until early 1950, although at mo time during
“fhis period-aid S0LD secure or ‘Aransfer any ssplonage material(

2 pages - '9ﬂ4/5j_ . \\
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oo -G0LD has edmitted that when FUCHS failed to appear |
at scheduled meetings in Lugust 1944, he, {GOLD) visited
FUCES' apartment house in New York, and learned that ¥FUCHS
had left this address. Therecaftzr, GOLD explained, hc was
instructed by Y.KOVLEV to proceed to Cambridge, iiassachusetts,
and visit FUCHS*®* sister, thero in an attempt to learn of ;
FUCHS! whereabouts( ) ~ -

s

~ 7 Y
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Re: EMIL JULIUS KL.US FUCHS, was,

Doctor Karmchs% [%) v\

K1 LFuchs,

Lccording to FUCHS' own statement glven to Bureau
representatives on May 26, 1950, in May 1941, FUCHS began work
in tho British itomic Encrgy Research Program, ené throughout
the years of his espionege activities here, and in Great
Britain, his work was limited to the gathering and-handing
over information obtained from his work to his Soviet

contacts.ﬁ%_)\u) |

: While in the Unitcd States, TUCHS was operating
within the Y.KOVLEV group.(K) U” )

-

In.early 19L2, whilc cmployed at the University
of Birmingham (England) as a scicntist on atomlc encrgy
dcvelopment, he "decidcd and planned to furnish information"
to end for the benefit of the USSR, iHe then contacted
JURGEN KUCZYWSKI in England, whom FUCHS know to be a leader
of the underground Germen CP in London.

Through KUCZYNSKI, FUCHS was placed in contact with
’ - SIMON D.VIDOVITCH KREMER, tho secretary of the Military
Lttache’s Office at the London Soviet Embassy. .FUCHS made
two to three contacts with KRi}ER during the following six
months wheroin he providcd information concerning his work
in atomic energy research.(ﬁ .

From the middlo of 192, until November 1943,
FUCES provided additional information rolative to his work
to a ncw contact, & women He met in Barbury, England, and
whose idontity ho 4id not imow. This unknown woman instructed
FUCHS in the summor of 1943, how he was to establish contact
in the United States when it was learncd that he was to be/#
/

transferred to the United States with the British Mission,

‘D\

. l-og -S?ET
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News, Virginia, on December 3, 1543.

In early 1944, he mado contact with HLRRY GOLD
in Now York City, and continued their moetings in New York
City, Cambridge, Massachusetts, and Sante Fe, New Mexico,
through 194}, and until Scptember 1945. FUCHS turned over
to GOLD espionage information relative to atomic energy
rcsearch during these mectings

" FUCHS errivod in the Unitod Sta es; at Newport™
Eg ‘u

FUCHS returned to Greet Britain in July 1946,
Late that year he contactcd JOHLNNA KLOPSTECH, whom he
knew to be active in the underground section of tho

.- German CP, to placo him in contact again with the Sovietse.

In ecarly 1947, FUCHS reesteblished contact with mn
individual whose neme he did not know, and with vhom he
remained in contact until Februcory or March 1946, FUCHS
says he delivered onc or two actucl reports to this contact
which he had takon from his position 4n connection with the
4Ltomic Enorgy Research Plant at Harwell, Eng],,and.fﬂ) .

“%n 1948, 1t wes suggested to FUCHS that ho
contact SUKHONLIN (V.SILI SOUKHONLINE) in Paris, France, o
who would place him in contact with someone famillar with
sciontific works. FUCHS says ho ncver contacted SUKHONLIN

™

PUCHS says he finally ceé.god mcoting his Russ"iéﬁ .
contact in March 1949, and no offorts werc ever made to.. ... ~°
reactivate him in Boviet Espionago, } R T an

w 4 2y
. ket W iy

. . PUCHS wes born on Docember 29, 1911, in Gormany, -
being educated $n Germany, Scotland, and Groat Britaln,  «x
‘Ho was Sntcrned in e Canadien Camp by the British in: . “¥.

o uly 1940, and was returned to Great Britain in lete 2940, : ¥

FUCHS 1s sent a prisoncr in Wormwood Scrubs Prison,
Ehgland. . :
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~ July 26, 1924, the son of BERNARD SaX and BLUMA_
- CHATKOWSKY SBAX, doth of whom weré born 1in Russia,’

© fall and winter tarms of 19L5 and 1946 8AX studied

2

SAVILLE SAX, was:
Savill/Saks, - 11\*Se.x.

2 wikhown person

., %0 R ath, ‘1"”!"51@&‘:0 be directed o
ons donmwpted Yith the R AR - Govermment, NAPOLI
advised’ ﬂmt s sent fhis vorsp: 3BRRGEI NIKOLAYIVITCH

EKOURNAKOFF, To date. OLI has J:een Gnable identif
g:ctures of BAVILLE $Z% as be he yerunﬁ-ﬂisit&g
s office in’boc@ber, A9k, “n) -

SAVILLE BAX was born in Brooklyn, New York, on -

attended Harvard University, Cambridge, ‘Massachusetts, .~
at infrequent intervals from 1942 to 1946. In the '%_

astronomy, chemistry, engineering, science, math
rtnd physics and had an unsatisfactory record.

: SAX entersd the University of Chicago on
October 1, 1946, as a student at large in the Department

JdOP SEfReT:
. -2 pages - 8/28/51
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i Amm'r EPSIEIN, aoronautical onginaar, Republic l
viation Corporation, Farmingdale, New York, was identified i
by HARRY GOLD as the seronautical snginecer whom he had met i
at the home of BENJAMIN SMILG on at least two oocasions, It _|
1s noted that, aacording to GOLD, it was his mission in i

1938 to reaotivato BHIU} Lor vaiot ospionage. ‘“ y)

EPS‘JEIN on tvo I.ntorvlews advlced he becams
associated with SMILG whille both woers neloyed at Wright - -
Field, Ohio, and that on business trips to Wright Fileld for

- Republie Aviation Sorporation he, EPSTEIN, wisited S8MIIG'S - .4 7< .
home, It 18 pointed ocut that information from the National ‘# '
Advisory Committee for Aerconautics reflects that SMILG
was known to have hsd an active part in ths research and
development of the JB-2 bomb and is reported to have made

a number of trips in connection with the project.( N ﬂu)

-
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JULIUS ROSENBERG
1918, at New York City; his parents, HARRY and SOPHIE, V\ .
were both born in Russia, He attended grammar school, )
graduated from Seward Park High 8chool, entered the
School of Engineering of the College of the City of New York

in September, 193L, and was graduated on February 1,,193
with a degree of Bachelor of mectrical Engineering L

‘He mérried mnm. GREENGLASS ROSENBERG on
June 19, 1939, end by her has two children, MICHAEL ALLEN
ROSENBERG, born Mapch 10, 1943, and ROBERT ’ HLRRY ROSENBERG,
born May 1, 1947 \9

He reglistered with Local Draft Board Number 7,
but was not inducted into military service since he was
employed &s & civilian inspector with the Signal Corps
of the United States Army from 1940 to 1945, when he was Y
dismissed because of his Communist Party activities
had engeged in business with DAVID GREENGLASS &3)
in the G and R Engineering Company and at the ¥ime o

arrest in July of, 1950, he was the present of Pitt Machine
Products, I W -

c

o ROSENBERG i%sidad at 10 Honroe Street,
Apartmnt GE-11, from 19 n the date of his arreat(ﬂw ¢

¢
:“
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m‘nh testified the ep er,
o me of ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG
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ETHEL ROSENBERG, was.
Ethel Greenglass Rosenberg,

';..;-,f : " J’ulius Rosenber

“Howeover, it 1s noted that she was born on '
Septembsr 28, 1915, at New York City, and in November, 194,
f agees She was married to JULIUS

was twenty

ROSENBERG ﬁ n June 19, 1939, and consequently

on Novembe 194l;, she had been married five years,

Information has been rece.ived that she signed a Nominating '

, ‘ Siritbie Ze . DiVID and RUTH GREENGLASS \
j have both stated that = - b

sband's work end heartily * - ‘“‘_j"*;--

roved of hia utivities. , ed _that in Januery,™ .
E , both JULIUS ROSENBERG ‘fha ETHEL ROSENBERG
told them that ETHEL typed notes roceived by JULIUS ’IZS) b
72 mrm OREENGLASS % = ]

e

‘at 10 Monroe Btreet, New York Cit
delivered to JULIUS ROSENBERG
sross-soction of the atom bomb, er witha m-itton
datallod statemont of the oonponent parts and operation B

he « ey doth te IUS ROSENBERG °
gavs DAVID® s otes to ETHEL . .
$hot detwesn hey made

X
gramat!.c comationa onm\vm' notes and
ETHEL ROSENBERG typed the notes,

ETHEL ROSE s indicted with her husband, v
JULIUS ROSENBERG for conapiracy to comit '
7D - G2

2 pages -~ 9/19/51
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esplonagee She was found gullty and sentenced to death
by Judge IRVING R. KAUFMAN, in the Southern District of
New Yorke She is now confined to the condemmed cells at
Sing Sing Prison, 0Ossining, New York, awaiting the
outcome of her appealsto the Circuit Court of Appeals
and ultimately to the 8S8upreme Court of the United States

-children born of the marrisge
of JULIUS d ETHEL ROSENBERG, MICHAEL, ALLEN
ROSENBERG, rch 10, 1943, and ROBERT HARRY

ROSENBERG, born on May 1, 191;7/% )
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: CJOEL BARR ]% D »
JOEL BARR has been identified by several
informants as bei involved with the JULIUS ROSENBERG

espionage ring. (..) .

Mrs. RUTH GREENGLASS, wife of DAVID GREENGLASS,
advised In an interview that one night during the
Christmas holidays of 1947, she was in ETHEL ROSENBERG'S

. apartment and VIVIAN GLASSMAN and JOEL BARR were also

there. On another occasion, Mrs. GREENGLASS recalled,
when DAVID GREENGLASS had very little funds end apparently
ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG were also without money, JOEL
BARR and VIVIAN GLASSMAN came to ETHEL'S house m& BARR

"bought the whole dinner for everybody. On still another

occasion, she recalled that JOEL BARR and VIVIAN GLASSMAN
bought & pressure cooker for the ROSENBERGS. She stated
that it was her belief that JOEL BARR was not wrking fo
JULIUS ROSENBERG directly because BARR seemed to have [
money and to be on the same level with JULIUS ROSENBERG.

DAVID GREENGLASS adviged in an interview that ..
in the Fall of 1947, BARR brought to the Pitt Machine Lo
Products Company, a metal tool box gontaining tools, an .
oscilloscope, & wave meter, a photographic contact printer,
some developing pans, some olamp-en flood lights, end a -
considerable amount of literature on Pphotography. GREENGLASS
stated that this materisl was stored In the basement of . '

had an enlarger, but GREENGLASS never saw this., He also
stated that after BARR left the United States in January,
19468, JULIUS ROSENBERG told him that he could take the
materlal that BARR had left at the Pitt Machine Products
Company. DAVID said that he gave the aboye-mentioned
items to his brother-in-law, %DUIS ABEL, “

. )( )

4 pages ~ 9/4/51
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~ the Pitt Machine Products Company located at 320 East - . - ki
- Houston Btrest. xHe further stated that BARR told him he - *‘

!
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, work for the Russians overseas.

"and that he headed one of these units and the other

‘ FCB:HAR - 2
. +
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GREENGLASS further advised that shortly after
BARR sailed from the United States, ROSENBERG told him
that he had given BARR some money to make the trip from
the United States to Europe. He also advised that
ROSENBERG told him that JOEL BARR was active in the .
espionage network, d admitted to GREENGLASS that BARR
was a Soviet agent Q"' ) . o :

GREENGLASS advised that JULIUS ROSENEERG told
him to leave the country and when GREENGLASS refused to
leave the United States, he was told by ROSENBERG that
he would have to leave the country, and that more
important people than he, GREENGLASS, had left the
country already such as JOEL EARR who was now doing

Confidential Informant t ‘various YW o
interviews, advised thay ROSENBERG Wol¥® him that there v
were two esplonage units operating in the New York area,

unit was headed by two men. Regerding these two men,
ROSENEERG stated one of them was in Europe at the time - -
of his, ROSENBERG'S, arrest, and the other had fled one

week after his arrest. ROSENBERG further stated to

this informent that the F.B.I. had visited the home of

one of these two men and had spoken to his aged mother,

who had furnished the F.B.I., names of other people who

were friendly with her son.Mx W) T M
: d@?ﬁ}eg&rda ‘to thfs information, it should be

noted" that JOEL BARR was in Eurcpe at the time of :

ROSENBERG'S arrest and ~had fled to Mexico

after ROSENBERG'S arrest. It'Should ealso be noted that -
the F.B.I. visited JOEL BARR'S elderly mother and had - & - .¢5;

- asked her sonverning warious individuals who were @c- = * i+« Er %

wusinted with BARR. Prom these facts, it is apparent
that RQSENBERG was referring to JOEL BARR and ALFRED
8ARAN The above informant also advised that JULIUS

- ROSENEERG teld him that JOEL BARR 1s & courier for the |

Russians and is now in Europe or Ruassia. The informant
also advised that ROSENBERG told him that he had glven
money tO ARTHUR BARR to give -to JOEL BARR(-E Q{)

N LS roess'a@

-
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VIVIAN GLASSMAN, & girlfriend of JOEL BARR,
was interviewsd, and advised that on July 21, 1950, at
about 8 P.M., & man knocked on her apartment door and
stated that he was a friend. This stranger asked her
if she knew "JORR" and when she said ®*No,"™ he made
reference to JOEL BARR and she advised that BARR was her
former fiance. The stranger then stated by way of
identifying himself that at one time he wes going to
help BARR go to Europe. She stated that since he was
& friend of BARR'S, she felt she could trust him,and
the stranger then asked her if she would go to Cleveland
to visit a friend who was identified as WILLIAM PERL.
She advised he gave her a roll of money, stating, "Here'!s

$2,000," and told her to tell PERL to go to uexico.(‘x)w/

JOEL BARR 18 a known contact of JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSENBERG, ALFRED SARANT, VIVIAN GLASSM:N,
WILLIAM FERL, MAX and HELENE ELITCHER, who are all balié

: JOEL BARR was born January 1, 1916, Brooklyn,
New York, and attended the College of the City of New
York from 1934 to 1936, receiving a Bachelor of -
Electrical Engineering degree. He also attended Columbia
University, New York City, from 1945 to 1946, receiving
& Masters Degree in Electriocal Engineering. His past
employment is as follows: - *

March, 1940 = . Civil Aeromsutics | .. i e
= . - September, 1940 TWashington, D.C, 4 S B
Beptéﬁﬁéi', 19h0 - 'Bighal coﬁs Lagorato;i:eﬁ 0/5 '_-'
... Februsry, J942 = PFort Monmouth, New Jersey [  =zuf -2
e CTTTTET = engineer ‘ :
March, 1942 ~ Western Electric Company }
October, 1945 New Jersey
. engineer (: g Ll(‘)
. B s\c
. p1c3 TES CREL
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: ALFRE]D KPAMINONDAS SARLKT, wes:
B oo -{ Alfi16\Sarant, AlfredofSarant, =&
g . | Bruo.g{b ton - R 1 §
. -
=

‘T, ‘Donfidential Intomant&addsed én )
July 10, 3951 that JUSIUS ROSENB d gonfided t.pat AIFRI:D %
_ - - SARANT was "a member of higs organization®s Fhe inrormnt ke | Peq
© .. interpreted thls quoted ~“Phrase Yo Boan that SARAAT ... L

was a Soviét espionage agent and was arn;,m;ea gith;@ ]

the aosmaama Eroup f3& 3 W e T

,.W-.« »men l*"‘*ﬂ';v'»

— states that ROSENBERG further confided -~
that he bad made two trips to Ithaca, New York, to see =~ ..
ALFRED SARANT. ROSENBERG stated that the purpose of these S
trips was to make Pplckupo of sspionage materiale - . v
 ROSENBERG scoomplished the first trip via ‘train alone, - .- 3P
__.-....shile on the_occasion of the gecond tri& e _was driven dy | _ .
.5 a mang,believed to ‘be MAXWELL PINESTONE. ormant also ..~
advised that ROSENBERG indicatsd that BARANT had two 77"
contacts, believed to be identical With Doctors HANS BKI'HE
-and PHILIP “!IORRISON; ’!'roreuorc of Physiocs at COmall o

o AT o »‘Bnlvorsit 3 FRMGIES. goo- Lol « DGPTSR 1

i
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_ onoe "propositioned" him "but I did not bite"., He was

Sl

. -©of Technology in 1941 and Brooklyn Polytechnic Imnstitute,
-October, 1945 as an Electrical ingineer for Western neotﬂt
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:Confidentisl Informant has also advised Vg

that JULIUS ROSENBERG stated that there were two Soviet v
espionage units operating in thé New York City area, '
ROSENBERG headed one and the other group was headed by two
men. From information furnished by this informant and other
investigation, these two men are bglieved to be identical .= ¢
with JOEL BARR and ALFRED s;.mrﬁ;ﬁ) w

_  SARANT'S apartment 6-I, 65 Morton Street, New
York City, is believed identical with the conspiratorial
apartment, which was utilized in connection with the JULIUS
ROSENBERG Soviet espionage growup, for microfilming
espionage contacts and as a "stop-over" place for out-

of -town contacts. m) (L«,)

ALFRED SARANT, in interview, has denied cver
engaging in espionage for the Soviet Government or w.urking
as an agent for JULIUS A0SENBLRG. He admits acquaintanceship
with ROSENBERG, while“he (SARANT) was a resident of Ncw
York City, from 1942 to'1946 and states that ROSLNBERG

.
i
]
;)

unable to recall any.further detalls of this meeting and N
believes that ROSENBERG was sounding him out politically. IW
S8LRANT is e known contact of JULIUS and ETHEL o

|
|
|

FINESTONE and MAX ELITCHER

L -‘""SARMT was born on September 26, 1918 in New &ork
City, to parents of Greek extraction. He received a L

Bachelor of Electrical Engineering Degree from Cooper ‘
Union, June, 1941 and did graduite work at Stevers Instltute

1943-194);, He was smployed from September, 1942 until

Company and was gonsldered there,to be an "airborne radar
specialist.” e&) i
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Prom October, 1945 until September, 1946,
he was employed by the Bell Telphone Laboratories, and
there he was condugting "ultre high rrequency research
and development Qj

Fr

Atter having been interviewed by agents of the
-Albany and New York Offices, on several occasions, SARANT
and the wife of his mext-door neighbor at Ithaca, New -
York, one CAROL DOROTHY LAYTON, left Baldwin,fong Island,
‘and traveled t

Confidential Informant
ROSENBERG indicated to him the ALF
in Europe. (ié) (09
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) MORTON, SOBELL, With Kljases (5 Y ™)
Morto ZObnl, Mort : obell

- MAX ELITCHER advised in 1950 that JULIUS
-  ROSENBERG approached him in Washington, D.C. some-
.- time subsequent to June 6, 194l and endeavored to -
3 -+ - pecrult MAX ELITCHER into SBoviet esplionage worke .. .. . .. . &l
ROSENBERG asked him for plans, blueprints, pamphlets _
and any other printed matter that came to ELITCHER'S
attention in the coursg of ELITCHER'S work at the
Bureau of Ordnance.& Mj

-

From then until June of 1948, ROSENBERG
contacted ELITCHER about six or seven times and
repeated his efforts to recruit ELITCHER into Soviet B
espionage. On one of these occesions ROSENBERG told i
ELITCHER that the latter's best friend, MORTON SOBELL, .
was furnishing ROSENBERG information for the Soviet
Union and thet there was no reason why ELITCHER could

nOt. G ) t\) :t 4,»:'- - - ',’,?i";‘.“, L . ] )

o ELITCHER later confronted SOBELL with .
- ROSENBERG'S statement and received no denial: from = L
SOBELL. At the time ROSENBERG mede this statemsnt ' ek

= to ELITCHER, SBOBEL was employed at the General Eleciric
Company, Schenectady, New York, as a test englneerd ity

) : : Around Christmas of 1946, JULIUS ROSENBERG
s : gave & party at this home which was attended by MAX R
S ELITCHER, JOEL BARR, MORTON SOBELL and WILLIAM PERL, ' . .. ...
all of whom, with ths possible exception of MAX ELITCHER, .
are known to have sngaged in Soviet espionage. w) .

" ELITCHER advised that both he and SOBELL were , -~

* .

employsd by the Wavy Department in Washingtom, D.C. " - o
- __-prior to 1942, and st that time were members of the same R

Bs. oo Gommmist Party vell. (g Ju) T e S

In 1948, ELITCHER quit his smployment in
Washington and took employment at the Reeves Instru-
ment Corporation, New York City, where SOBELL had been
employed since 1947. Shortly before ELITCHER moved up
to New York, he made & trip -to New York and went directly \ &5‘)

e -
L 3 pages ~ 9/4/61 CRET. .
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accompany him to ROSENBERGS.(T‘ﬁ )
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to MORTON SOBELL'S home. ELITCHER was followed by FBI
Agents from Washington, D.C. to New York &nd thence to
SOBELL'S residence in Flushing, New York, and ELITCHER
stated he realized he was being followed. When he told
SOBELL this, SOBELL told ELITCHER that he had some
material to give to ROSENBERG and thereupon put a 35
m.m. £ilm can in his pocket and requested ELITCHER to

Upon arriving in the vicinity of ROSENBERG'S
apartment in lower Manhattan, SOBELL instructed ELITCHER
to remain in the car while he visited ROSENBERG.
ELITCHER could not say whether SOBELL gave ROSENBERG
this can of film, bdut said that SOBELL told him that
that was the purpose of his visiting ROSENBERG.P%S )“_

At this time SOBELL was employed at the
Reaves Instrument Corporation and had aceess to
classified Government contracts dealing with the
development of bomb-scoring and plotting-board mec‘hanism[‘ﬂs

.
)
plaby
) ’ .
el ..

When ELITCHER moved to New York he purchaaed' Y

‘a house, the back of which faced the back of SOBELL} s
house, and they continued thelr close relationship. ) e

Scometime between 1948 and 1950, ELITCHER sald - - . =
that on two occasions while SOBELL and himself were IR
driving between their haies and the Reeves Instrument
Corporation, SOBELL asked sLITCHER to furnish him with
names of possible esplonage recruits, SOBELL told Pr
EZLITCHER that due to the increased security meusures -
being takern by the Government, it was necessary to .
obtain young prospscts in college whose politlicel -
affiliations were unknown. ELITCHER said that he 4id = ..
not furnish any names €0 BOBELL,(* ) e e w0

. on ‘guns 16, 1950, SOBELL took his family and

%% :
5_'3 E R
=N

B SR o

flew t0o Mexico City where he made inguiries about - - - -
leaving Mexico by boat. This trip was obviously a
result of the arrest of HARRY GOLDand it is bellieved
that this trip was financed by JULIUS ROSENBERG who about
the same time gave DAVID GREENGLASS several thousand
dollars, together with instructiona to leave the United
States, and ultimately go behind the iron curtain{-k)

Zoe Xecer
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{ SOBELL was arrested by the Mexican Polite end -
+ returned to the United States where he was turned over
-3 to the FBI, Subsequently SOBELL stood trial with JULIUS
and ETHEL ROSENBERG on a charge of conspjiracy to commit
¥ esspionage, and was cted and sentenced to serve a
L thrity-year ternm, . .
‘ ‘ " SOBELL is presently serving his sentence at

~ Alcatraz Prison, Calirornia.m )(U\ J

MORTON SOBELL was a close friond and classmate
at the College of the City of New York of JULIUS ROSENBERG,
- WILLIAM PERL, WILLIAM DANZIGER and JOEL BARR, as well as
MAX ELITCHER, )(U» ! _
MORTON SOBELL was born in New York City on

: April 11, 1917 and is in possession of a Bachelor and
3 Master Degree in electrical-engineering, His employment
= has always been that of an electrical engineer up to
& June 16, 1950 when he left the United States, as well
as his job at Roeves Instrument Corporation. %-} @)
. )
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- i ntormition has boen dovcloped 1
15, 1941, MICHARL SIDOROVICH and his wife, ANMNE, furnished
postal suthorities at Chappaqua, ¥ew York, with & change
of addreas from their Chappagua residence to 8706 Carnegio
Avonue, Cleveland, Ohio. A short while thereafter they
returned from Cloveland to Now York, and on Jonuary 18,

*
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v . (/)
1945 sold their Chappaqua home. ince that.time thoy /S :
have rcsided in Clouvclend > (u j

Thc above idcntifications arc sogguhs
strengthenod by information rcccived from of MV
unknown rocliocbility, to thc offoct that JULI OSENBIRG )

told him that hec had advancoed monoy to a young couplo

with which to opcn a busincss in tho ¥West. This man was

p school companion of ROSENBERG who had boen in tho

Abrahom Lincoln Brigadc. It is rccalled that MICHAEL
SIDOROVICH attonded grodo school in Now York City with
JULIUS ROSENBERG and had bccn a member of the Abraham
Lincoln Brigade in Spain during the 1930ts. ROSENBZIRG later

idontifiod this couplo to (ks tho "SIDOROVICHES(4Z ) (4)

Furthcr, according to” ROSENBLRG rclated
that this man had actcd as o go-bctWlin for mcen who hed
microfilm to scnd to ROSZNBLRG for furthcr conveyanco,
and that this man acted as. a Crop bctwecon the East and

the Wost for ROSLNBCRG.
‘has also adviscd that ROSEINBIRG during
his uspionago trial in thc S8outhoern District of Now York
in 1950 was worriod that hc might be cskod to coxplain
cortain trips hc had mado to Washington, D, C., Ithaca,
New York, ond Cloveland, Ohio. ROSENBERG said that ono
Washington trip was logltimatc, dbut that the other
Washington trlp was an ospionagc mission as worc all of
his trips to Ithaca, Now York, and Clovcland, Ohio.
Informant during this conversation said the SIDOROVICHBS
worce koy pooplo in the Russian ospionago sotup; thot

Y S -

~thoy woro ropoiving informntion,%eopying 1t With hoir A

e 2@'?‘ sonding 1% on Yo-'tho ROSINBIRGS.
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was proaont with thom, JULIUS ROSCNBLRG cnd others at a

- 8troot, llcw ‘!’oz-k city, iihcro ‘ﬂwy*liatonod guitar
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vt gy ind MALONE BLTHCHER bave BAviacd Rhat PLRL
dinncr pnr at tho Bird-in-Hand Rustourant, #ow York .

City, in y Ppossibly Soptumbor 294). “Thoroaftor q&_& o
“tho group was Joinod by JOCL BARR ond thoy “#pont tho - Bl
ovoning at’ 18 dportment: Therealtor tho group pro- A e

coodod to “thu apartmont of ALPRED SiRiNT, 65 Morton . . .~

7':';‘ \:‘ ¥ g w:g:&gw-\; -9\‘ S« -.'T‘t:?; e
is rocanod that PuRL attondod the Collogo
of tho City of Wow York from 1934 to 1938, at which timo
JULIUS ROSIMBLZRG, MiX TLITCHGER, MORTON SOBELL and JOEL
BARR wcre atudylng thero. Information is availablc that
whilo PCRL was omploycd by NACA, Langloy Field, Virginia,

ho maintained corrcspondcncc with MORTON SOBILL during ( e )

. : IOp
L ‘fm

|
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"RO3ICNBZRG!'S opartmont at this tims wero MX acnd HELIND

" idontifiocd, spont 17 hours with two canoras photographlng

fuformant that this fourth mon 1s tho samo individual who . 4 ..
. contactod VIVIAN GLASSMAN " wi SELE

MWC :XM o
-5-
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the oarly 1940's %k’ S )

In 1946 PERL roturncd to New York City from
Clovcland to undertake studios at Columbic Univorsity,
end during a portion of the ncxt two yoors rosidcd in v
tho epartmont of ALFRED SARANT, 65 Morton Stroot. During 9 0

the same poriod ho admits a similar closc rolationship Yy .
with JOCUL BARR, In this connoction adviscd on o
March 23, 1951 that ROSINBLRG told out on apartment

rcnted by a student and locatcd on l{onton Struot whoro

ho, JOuL it iﬁ" had mot in sccerct to discusa
thoir plans.

MaX ELITCHICR has 2lso edviscd that on an
occasion in 1946, belicved to bc after Christmas, ho,
nis wifo, WILLIsM PCRL, JULIUS ROSLI™BLRG, JOZL BaARR,

.MORTON and HLLZN SOBLLL had dinncr togother at tho Bluc

Mill Tavorn, Greoenwich Villagu, Now York City. Either
during this owvening or a fuw days thcruafter tho samo
group procccedcd to JULIUS ROSZNBURG'S apartmont in
Knickerbockor Village, Now York City. Prcscat in

SLITCHCR, MORTON and E_ LI SOBZLL, JULIUS ond TTHEL
ROS_NB-RG, . J0CL BARR ond WILLIAM BAL. (ﬁ)k )

. advisod on Mcy 2, 1951 that during a Wo
roccent 4i¥Cussion with JULIUS ROSIIIBZRG tho latter told N
him that on a holiday wovk-und, which he thouszhtwas
possibly July 4, 1950, WILLI.M P_RL rcmovoed somc socrot -
filos from o libarataryat Columbia University; trat PZRL
took thosec filcs to ROSZNBIRG'S apartment whoro ROSENBORG,
PCRL and anothor man from Clovoland, bolicvod %o bo -
MICH.ZL SIDOROVICH, and a fourth-maon not othorwiso

-

tho moterial so PSRL could roturn 1t. ROSINBIRG told tho ’*;-Q’

instructions to go to . =~
WILLIAM PiRL in Clcveland witd 2,000.00 cash &nd diroct
him to flce tho country. 4 individucl has bocn
tontativoly idontificd cas M| IN_STON:Z, a former Corncll
Univorsity studcnt now & rosidont of Now York City fn (“‘-J

A
: bi :
38 " e119 “—@& ® ) "
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g advisod on .ipril 5, 1951 that JULIUS
ROSENBIRG scussing PERL'S oactivitics statcd that

ho, PCRL, had furnished much valuablo informcotion,
including thc plans for usc of nuclcer fission to pro-
pel airplanc ongincs. ROSINBIRG deseribed P_RL as a
brilliant maon in the fivld of acrodynomics and statcd
somo of thc 'matorial furnishod to him by PLRL was.

- "t?rrific. '(/,x) W -

" DaVID GREENGL,.SS has statcd that ROSLNBIRG -
.told him in Soptombor or Octobor 1948, or possibly in
tho spring of that yoaor, that hc hod thc methcmatics -
on the problom of atomic cnorgy for eirplancs, which
informotion ROSENBCRG said hc had obtainod from "ono
of his boys." )ps ) -

thc sbovc problom as tho "Loxington Projoct'carriod on
undor tho titlo of Hucloar inorgy for tho Propulsion of
Alrcraft or KZPA. Tho "Loxington Roport,” datcd

Soptember 30, 1948, was the final summary of tho work - -
of this project. Copios of this roport aro known to |

In‘vostigation bx this officc has idcentificd ).
L .

havo boon sont to tho R.Ci Laboratory in Clevcland &
during lato 2948 amd onrly 31949, at which timo PERL wos

omployod thoro. Invostigation is sontinuing to dotor-~ - °
minc PERLYS ndccss to tho RoPa information at the NiCa

Laboratory ,Tx t\)

ROSENBERG m that when ho, ROSUNBIRG, was first

3,

DJS o o :

advised on March 22, 1951 that JULIUS \3’9/

picked up by tho FBI, he contactcd his Russian o.ccomplicc?

¢.la0 “‘L@ \
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" According to ROSENBERG, a Russian agent directly contacted

 New York City with the 1 money *Tg

‘}T)iviaion of the ktomie !ner COuniuionAatthk gidg 3 d
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and told them he could not protect or cover up WILLIAM
PERL and the others who were involved with him.
ROSENBERG told the Russians to have someone contact

PERL in Cleveland and tell him to get out of the country.

VIVIAN GLASSMAN of New York City and asked her to take
©2,000.00 to PERL in Cleveland, who was to use it for
leaving the country. PERL was at that time applying for
a position with the Atomic Energy Commission in the
field of aerodynamics. According to ROSENBERG, PERL was
aware of the fact that he was being investigated by the
FBI in connection with his application for this position
and, therefore, when he was approached by VIVIAN GLASS!IAN
he did not show any sign of recognition nor did he
accept the {2,000.00, whereupon SSMAN returned to

Both PERL and GLASSMAN have admitted the
above contact as stated, but deny knowledge of the
{identity of the individﬁal who brought the money to
‘VIVIAN GLASSMAN. Current investigation indicates
tentatively tha s person may be MAX FINESTONE,

sbove mentioned

also stated that ROSINBERG told him '\,

P=RL 1s on top men in the field of aerodynamics “
and that should he have obtained a position with the v

government, he was #ll set up to pass information
learned by h.ln on to the Russians(-m)

It 18 noted that in the fall of. 1949 tnvesti-~ -
3ation of ths dackground of WILLIAM PERL was instituted
by the FBI under the Atomic Energy Program as a pre- -
-iminary to his being loaned by the NACA ¢to the NizPA ‘

RN . e e

~e

In W
dicted by that Grand Jury for viole-

tlon of “the Federal Perjury Statute and was arrested by (RS ) (A)

@&;‘; | .g\ﬂ
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Bureau Agents on March 1), 1951. He was later release
under 20,000.00 bail and is currently awailting trial

F stated on April 11, 1951 that EMANUEL :
BLOCH, la er lor JULIUS ROSENBERG, had told ROSENBERG Y Vo
that WILLIAM PERL, VIVIAN GLASSMAN and the SIDOROVICHES ,
all had been contacted and they were solidly behind

ROSENBiERG, and that ROSENBERG had no cause to worr
because none of them would ever say & word(’iﬁu 5 é\d

WILLIAM PERL was born WILLIAM MUTTERPERL of _—\
Russian parentage October 1, 1918 at New York City. His

name was changed legally to "WILLIAM PERL on January 4,
1945 by the Probate Court in Cuyahoga County, Ohio. He
was cducated 1n the public schools of New York City and
attended the College of the City of New York from 193l
‘to 1939 when he received a liaster of Electrical Engincer-
ing Degree. He later attended California Institute of
Technology, Pasadcna, for onc semcster in 1946, and from
1946 to 1948 ho studied at Columbia University, New York
City, from which he rccoivced a PhD Degree in February
1950. PERL has been employed by the NACA at Langloy
Fleld, Virginia, and Cleveland, Ohio, since 1939 with
the excoption of his leave of nboonce for Ifurthor oduca-
tion atated abovo(—m w o

In Beptembor 1950 PERL rasigned from JACA to
bocome an instructor in the Physics Departmont at '
Columbia University. In Octobor 1950 he marrioed
HENRIETTA S8AVIDGE. Immediatcly prior to his arrcst for

-perjury in March 1951, he resigned from Columbia Univorsity. -

He is currently unemployed snd rosiding with his wlfo at
10)4. East 3Bth Btroat, Now York City('p

- 'P"' ;-,,. . ERE AR
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ass
Feinstone.

On June 20, 195}, Confidential Inf‘ormant?
furnished information which is the most probable ldenti- -
fication of MAXWELL FINESTONE as the last man JULIUS YW

G recruited into his Soviet espionage group. Vf.)
‘ advised that on a July 4th week-end in possibly
believed to be July 4th week-end of 1948), WILLIaM
PERL brought to ROSENBERG'S apartment secret material
from Columbia University. ROSENBERG sent for an
individual with a Leica camera who lived in Cleveland, )
Ohio, believed by the informant to be MICHAEL SIDOROVICH,

and together with a fourth man, believed to be FINRSTOMNE
photographed steadily for 17 hours without interruption(’hé)@

”advised that ROSENBERG confided that
a man, belleved to be “FINESTONE, borrowed a 1949 or 1950 \ WY ) 5
- black convertible Buick from a friend, believea to be v o 3
e EDWARD JAMES WEINSTEIN, to drive ROSENBERG to Ithaca, New ~ ...0:
: York, to see ALFRED SARANT and make a pickup of espionage R
mterialc—w U‘\) ' . :
Confldential Inrormant’ stated that ROSENBERC - ..
had confided that he does not know for certain, but )
considering all the circumstances he believes that the o B
Russians sent the man, believed to be FINESTONE, to 'contact yV =
' . VIVIAN GLASSMAN., It is recalled that VIVIAN GLASSMAN = - .
z thereafter went to Cleveland, Ohio, on July 22, 1950 and =~

. on July 23, 1950 she contacted WILLIAM PERL yith money and
i{nstructions for him to go to Mexico| K-) _ o

" "PINESTONE resided at ALFRED SARAKT'S, apartment . §- .
61, 65 Morton Street, New York City, from approximately - - J§ ...
October, 1949 until January, 1950, according to information | -
furnished by GARY PICKARD. It is noted that SARANT'S 7 E ]

s . MAXWELL FINESTONE,
= Max Finestone, M

&

(2 pages, 8/29/51)
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apartuent 4 belleved to be ROSENBERG'S cohspiratorial
apartment, which wasd used in connection with bhis soviet
espionsge Broupe.

pICKARD has advised that WILLIAM PERD accompaniei"‘
A N BROCE LAYTON contacted FINRSTONBE gt the Worton
streeb apartment puilding on January 29, 1950. He stated 0/5
that PERL was also in contact with FINESTONE at the .
FINESTONE—WEINSTEIN 18 East 19th Streets New York City,
e week 1n Februsry of 1950.
PICKARD has also advised that VIVIAN GLASSMAN wes in
telephonic contact with FINESTONE during February-March,

noted that this was the date on which JULIUS and ETHEL
ROSENBERG were sentencs to the death penalty for conspirecy
- to commib espionagée FINESTONE gformerly workea for ALFRED
SARANT in Jthaca, HeW york, and LOUISE SLRANT, nis wife,
zlle ai%"xr was FI‘NESTONE'S mistress prior %0 her marriage
o . X

p{NESTONE was vorn July 28, 1922 in Boston,
‘H'asaachusetts; received 8 pachelor of sclence Degree from
Cornell Unlveralty, SeptembeT, 19493 single; employed 88 .

e free lance market reaaarch intervieuer. and currently -
resides 8t Lpartment 6-C, 209 clinton street, New York.City.

Y . e : . -
Lo ; ‘




t

NY 65-15485

] Nikolai Alexandrovichfsidorovich
R T 4 Cedar, o _J

: ‘ -
RAM ¢ IMK +
1
Log.gpleez
: 4 R

MICHAE LFXANDER. SIDOROVICH, was:
MichaéelASikorovich,
MichaePXTidorowich

: DAVID and RUTH GRTNCLAS". bave sdvised that
MICFATL and ANMZ SIDOROVICE were friends of JULIU'S and
RTHCL ROSENBERG and tbat in January 1945 JULTUS ROSTNBIRG | (

" 3 pages M s51 | G)t)
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advised tre GREENCLASSES that ANNE SIDOROVICH would
probably be the individual who would contact them in
Albuquerque, New liexico to obtain informgtion from
DAVID CR"‘ENGLASS on the atomic bomb

"MICHA™L and ANNE SIDOROVICF were accompanied o/
by WILLIAM P7RL in 1948 when MICEATL “IDCROV'CH purchased
a 19%1 Studebaker at Cleveland, Ohipeg (;,g

_ advised that JULIUS ROSINB RG has

stated that JILITIAi. PIRL removed secret files from the
laboratory at Columbia University, New York City on a

July 4th weekend (believed to be i°’+8) and took these

files to ROSENBERG'S apartment, New York City. ROSZIBIRG, v
PIRL, a third individual fro= ¢leveland, Ohio, and a v
"OLrth individuval spent swmtﬁurs witr two examiners

stated that he
believes the individual from Cleveland referred to by
JULIT'S ROSZHETRG was HICHASL SIDCROVICH, Information
developcd reflects tha{ the third individual ics probably

- P . ~

| m also advised that ROSTNESRGInd stated \,v 49 o
that the IS pere key people 1n the Russmn
pion.age “mp m e S Y T, ,, ,

D B ‘ as $orn Tuly 16 916 at_
!!gm\attan,;}gv ‘Pity, Bis parcnts both ‘bedng born
in Russia. attended one scmester at the follege of
the City of New York, New.York Citr, and Brooklym
Polytachnic Institute, Brooklyn, New York in 1939 and
1940. On August 23, i0)+1 MICHAL *IDOROYICK rarried
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DA7ID and PUTH CREENGLANS have advised that
JULIUS ROSENBTRG in January 1945 advised them that
AINT STDOROVICH would probably be the individual who
would contact them at Albucuecrque, New Mexico to obtain
information from DAVID GRTEMGLASS on the atomic bomb.
Although the GPETNGLAS3™S were contacted at Albuqucraque,
New Mexico
AT SIDROVICH W)\V‘)
advised that JULIU< ROSTIBIRG has
stated trat orc IDCECVICFS were kt people in the

Russian espionage network. (’Iﬁ ) w)

: AMIT SIDCROVICH tvas born July 4, 1918 at Hew
Haven, Conneticut, her parernts both being born in Foland.
She married MICHAEL &INOROVICEF at MNew York City on
August 23, 19%1. rhe yas employed from Ccrobor 1943 to
January 1 by Raymond rarinello at the Taillored Vfoman,
; New York City, ac a desi~nor. In 1544 she was rcsiding
7 with her husband, MICHAEL, at Chapnacua, Wew. York, and
on December 15, i91|1+ left a forvarding adéress of 8706
Carnegie Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio where she is presently
residing with her husband and davghter, AMDRIA AVNE,

. bérn May 9, 1949. %} ()

L

l’p;ge 9‘/‘+/51

_ SUEE . oJs .
ANNE, FANUGSIAK smortovm°wa.j _
(e g Y

the fontact was made by FARRY GOLD and not by-

% LAY e
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- 4nstructions for leaving the United States, :saylng she had

VIVIAN GLASSMAN told him what she had done ana returned -

friend of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG. DAVID GREENGLASS = ~*

 friend that JULIUS end ETHEL ROSENBERG had subsequent to "
... JOEL BARR'S departure for Burope in 1948. GREENGLASS also
.advised that JOEL BARR uss VIVIAN GLASSMAN flance for . . .
several vyears prior to his departure for Em'ape(‘x5 ) Ll TEEEG VA

2 e

NY 65-151;85

VIVIAN GLASSMAN had advised that on the night
of July 21, 1950 & strange man came to her apartment and

’ “ -« N ‘ .A
VIVIAN /GLASSMAN, was: Vifien Glassman,
"yivie*X Glassman, Mrs. oldbor, : : ) _

asked her to go to Cleveland, Ohlio, to visit her friend, i ks

an aeronautical engineer, who was interested in her sister,
ELEANOR GLASSMAN. VIVIAN GLASSMAN was instructed to tell
this meronautical engineer (whom she understood to be
identical with WILLIAM PERL) to go to Mexico. The stranger
gave her $2,000.00 in ten and twenty dollar bllls, VIVIAN
GLASSMAN went to Cleveland the next day by plane. On

July 23, 1950, she visited WILLIAM PERL, at 666 East 103rd
Street, Cleveland, Ohio, and informed him of the strange
men's visit and of thec money, WILLIAM PERL told her to
leave and refused the money %)

B} WILLIAM PERL has advised that on July 23, 1950
VIVIAN GLASSMAN visited him at 666 East 103rd Street, .
Cleveland, Ohio, and attempted to give him money and

been told to do so by a atranger.(:ﬁ \ -

VIVIAN GLASSHMAN advised tha)é on July 27, 1950, .
during the evening, thc¢ same stranger appeared at her
apartment and asked her if she had gone to Cleveland.

the $2,000.00 to him, wheresupon the strange man departed,
VIVIAN GLASSMAN has advised that she was a very close

has advised that VIVIAN GLASSHMAN was probably the closest

S )

(2 pages, 8/29/51)
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ALFRED and LOUISE SARANT have ativised that they
are personally acquainted with VIVIAN GLASSMAN and VIVIAN
GLASSMAN has confirmed this friendship. It 1is noted that -
VIVIAN GLASSMAN sent a money order to ALFRED SARANT in

-Tthaca, New York, for rental payment for apartment 6-I,

65 Morton Street, New York City, in August, 1949. VIVIAN
GLASSMAN has advised that she sent paygents for probably
the months of July and August, 1948 to WLFRED SARANT for
rental of the Morton Street apartment. It is noted that

' ALFRED SARANT'S apartment 6-I, 65 Morton Street, New York

City, is believed to have been the conspiratorial apartment
used 4in connection with JULIUS ROSENBERG'S Soviet esplonage

Broup.%

GARY PICKARD has advised that VIVIAN GLASSMAN
was in telephonic contact with MAXWELL FINESTONE during
February-March, 1950. Agents of the New York Office
observed VIVIAN GLASSMAN with FINESTONE on April 5, 1951,
(This is the date on which JULIUS and BTHEL ROSENBERG were
sentenced to the death penalty for conspiracy to cormit
espionage) .6% ) . .

IAN GLASSMAN was born on Januafy 30, 1919,
in Brooklyn, New York. BShe received an 4.B. Degree from

Bunter College in June, 1939 and a Master's Degree from ]

the New York School of Social Science in February, 1946,

GLASSMAN is currently employed as a Social Psychiatrist

at the Long Island University Hospital of Brooklyn, New York,

end resides at 131 East 7th S8treet, New York Cit —_—
S B **“::': o - *“i’ L e o
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the experimental division of Los Alamos (—% Yy

"7 wife RUTH £51d -hin that e 16ft New York JULIUS - ) -y
@ OSENBERG 214 her that he was engaged -

end MY Lo . - -
?J;v.f,w.xw m f*‘” Ab sy
N .

1% advised that JULIUS ROSENDERG and ETHCL, his wife,

1Sy - -

DAVID GREENGIASS entered the Army April 5, 1943 and
on August 5, 1944 he vias assigned to the Special Engineering
Detachment at the Los Alamos Atom Bomb Project, Group E-5.

From September 30, 1944 he was a member of Group X-1, hich
was part of “X" Division, headed by Dr. KISTIAKOWSKI.('%) Ly

“ DAVID GRIENGIASS has stated that “X" Division was

2 B

* He bas #dvised that his wife RUTH called him on

the phone in November 1944 and told him she was coming out '~ .
to visit him to celebrate their second wedding anniversary
on November 29,1944, DAVID GREENGIASS adviged that he ob-
tained a ‘f:lvavdaygpass to be with his wife SRR S A
) Y ’M? -.".uv--» A;‘ ; ~ e - _.“ “ ’ \. f_. "i:AJ'. ) .

* *He stated that near the last 8ay his leave his
in Soviet 8Bp } s to ssk her husband 1
would give information concerning Los Alamos to> the Russians. .
.JULIUS ROSENBERG and his wife ETHEL persuaded RUTH to ask .
he would de'willing $o do this. RUTH GIREENGIABS < Hel*
her that JULIUS was engaged in Soviet sspionage and

had ieguested her to’recruit her husband, DAVID, 8he advised
that before she left to visit DAVID at Albuquerque, New Mexico,

. .
3 pages - 9/8/51 MRET
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-on her return, RUTH told JUI.IUS ROSDNBERG

719 nov at lewisburg Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pennsylvania

/ ® ;TAH:RI( -2 v @
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JULIUS ROSENBERG gave hdr $1oo 00 for expenses and instructed

her &8 to what information to obtain from DAVID if g )
PP
of 7/

DAVID'S assent ) v bl ,

assented to obtain’ .1nt‘ormation for the Russians.
DAVID GRERNGIASS agreed to Jjoin
In January 1945 DAVID GREENGILASS returned to New
York City and gave JULIUS ROSENBERG information about his
work and experiments. During this trip DAVID met &n unkpown 3
Russian who qQuestioned him about his work on a lens mold l&J

75
In June 1945 RARRY oomm visited
DAVID and RUTH GREZENCLASS at Albu TS infor- Yol

mation from them, and paid them $500.00

In September 1945 DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS re-
turned to> New York and DAVID gave JULIUS ROSINBFRG & written
description and sketches of the Atom Bamb, end received from

JULIUS ROSEIDEAG gave DATID GREENGLASS about
$2,000.00 between 1946 and 1949, and in 1950 (tve h:un
15°000.00 to flee the country with his femily

DAVID GREENGIASS learned more of nosmams's
activities as 2 Russian Agent during the s 1946 to 1949, T
while they uere in business together gzr '

' DAVID OREZNGLASS was l.rreebed June 16, 1950. pled %
guilty, and testified agalnst JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG ,ooEE
during their trial in the Sout District of New York for
eonepiracy to commit eapionage( }hj -

DAVID OREZNGIASS was sentenced to fifteen years and ,

I

: DAVID GRIENGIASS was born March 3, 1622 at New York
City. He graduated from Haaren High School in 1040 and
atiended Polytechnic Institutg. In 1948 he attended Pratt
Institute for one semester. ) *‘ )
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He married RUTH LEE]PRINTZ. on November 29, 1942.
He was drafted into the Army on April 5, 1943 and was
honoravly discharged on Februargeeg, 191'&6, with the rank of
Serneant, Army Serial Number 32382472. He was employed as a
machinist both in his own business and while working in
private industry. In the Army he was also employed as a
machinist. He has always lived on the lower Zast Side of

New York, and at the time of his arrest lived at 265 Rivington
Strecet, New York City. )%v;gj;, , , ,

(W)

"‘

P T e . e DAL L o
ey S 2o mrak - ST ST s




s et M ratOas e nom e o s - - 2

-

q. . ‘;]’AH:hK-‘} | *'

Top s%
"NY 65-15%85 .. .

Mrs. RUTH LER OREENGIASS, was. ™=
IoB . 11?”' Ruth Lee Printz

-

A
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- = . Ppoth' D YRRENGIASS heve ®dvised 'th?

: S ROSERNDBERG recruited them .into Soviet . i
espionage. ®RUTH s stated that when she planned ...
g2 - ¢9 spend her second anniversary with her husband at Albuquerque,
_ New Hexico, JULIUS ROSENBERG asked her to ask DAVID it he 2
- .egould obtain ‘Ynformation for the Russians. “ Both DAVID and

*. " "RUTH ORERNGIASS bave stated that when RUTH wisited him at .
~. . Albuquerque in Wovember 1944, she told DAVID of the request
7 -ef JULIUS and 1 ROSENBERG, wnd DAVID agreed to work for

" the Russians.{Pg ) * < FreE a3 : :

TR o GRERNOTASS has’ stated that when she returned

returned from her visit to her husband, 'she told JULIUS ~~~
ROSENBERG of DAVID'S assent and of his p>ssidble return to
New York on a furloush in January 19*5# ) .

L

. - T N A > ¢
ks co g FONE o wtiglEe g - i L
S ey TR e a g R

2 pages - 9/8/51

0.1%°




| 0B
NY 65-15485 5 g 4 -7

RUTH GREENGLASS was presen'c at JULIUS ROSENBERO'S
house, 10 Monroe Street, on the evening in January 1945 when
arcangements were made to make contact with her in Albuquerque
to pick up information obtained by DAVID, She reccived the
half portion of the Jello box side, which was to be used as
an identification, and received further ingtructions from
JULIUS R'OSENBERG o9%ncerning the meeti .

In June 1945 HARRY GOLD visited
DAVID and RUTH GIEENGLASS in Albuqterque, P ed up in-
formation from DAVID and paid them the sum ot‘ $500.00 )

In September 1945 DAVID and RUTH GR7INCGLASS re- -
turned to New York and went to the home of JULIUS ROSENBERG,
vhere DAVID gave ROSENBERG & written descriptiosn and sketches
of the Atom Bomb, and rec'»ived 5200,00. Durins this mecting
RUTH GilEiINGLASS helped JULIUS and ETHEL ROSEMDZIRG grammati-
cally ecoarrect the notes and statement that DAVID GREENCLASS
had prepared and had siven to JULIUS ROSENBEZRIC eoncerning the

*.v;x! '4" :,,

Atom Bomb ?) .
’ UTH GREENGIASS did not engage in Soviet espionage ™
R since that time. 8hs was not arrested, but wes. named as a
2 co-conspirator in the indictment which named JULIUS and I,
ETHAL ROSENBRRG, DAVID GREEHWGLASS, MORTON SOBELL, and others

as defendants. RUTH GRn}NGILASS was a princ.;pal government - ;

witness in this trial )

: - RUTH GREENGIASS was dborn April 30, 1924 at New York . = :
City. She attended local grade and high schools and became &
a secretary. S8he married DAVID OGREENGIASS on November 29, - - =~
1042 at New York City, and by him has two children, STEPHEN =
LAVRENCE, born Ausust 8, 1946, and BARBARA HELENE, born -
May 16, 1950. "Since her husband's confinement at Lewisburg .
?euitentiary. lewisburg, Pennsylvania, ¥rs.-ORZENGIASS has R
been working as a time secretary, and resides with. o
-two children at Rivington Street, New York c.'n:y. (y\
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WILLIAIl DANZIGER first came to the Bureau's
attention as a possible espionage agent when MAX ELITCHCR
was interviewed at New York City on July 20, 1950. :
ELITCHER edvised that while he was employed by the
‘Bureau of Ordnance, JULIUS RQSIN3ERG on several occasions
attempted to recruit him into 2 Soviet espionége network.
ELITCHER elso advised that ROSCZNBLERG had inquired of him
on two occasicns &s to the work of WILLIA:l DANZIGER, the
first time around the middle of 194l and the second time
after the completion of the war, when DANZIGIR returned
to the Bursau c¢f Ordnance, Navy Department, Waeshington,

D. C., from California. IZLITCICR did not know whether
DANZIGER had ever been approached, by JULIUS ROSIIBIRG A
Sfor the purpose of furricshing information to ROSZ:'JHBERG.( %

e

BB S e

ELITCHER also advised in subsequent interviews
that MORTON SOBLLL hadingquired of him as to the type of
worl DANZIGER was performing at that particular time.
ELITCHER placed this Inquiry at about the time DANZIG.R
was transferred from the Burecau of Ordnance, Washington,
D. C., to the Naval Ordnance Laboratory, Wnite Osaks,
Maryland. Records of the Naval Ordnance Laboraiory IO
indicate that this transfer was made on March 2, 1348.

. LLITCHER did not know whe ther DANZIGIR had Jbee : _
aprroached by MORTON SOBELL for ‘Mfomation{bﬂl u) o,

"It s not known whether DAHZIGER ever furnished’
information to either JULIUS ROSLNBLRG or MORTON S80B:LL.
DANZIGER when interviewed deniod furnishing any informa-
tion to SOBSLI or ROSPNBERG end denled being asked to
furnish information , T ‘ i

- It 1s to bo noted that DANZIGEZR, ELITCHER, . . .. . 5.«
. ROSENBERG end SBOBELL'W1 graduated from the College of 5. s% 54 &%
the City of ﬂosﬁ;k 4n 1938 and all are electrical
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engineers.(

with MORTON SOBZILL. DANZIGCR when interviewed in August,
September and October 1950 denied seceing ROSTNBERG since

Iop %Bg[ (W
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DANZIGER has admitted a close acquaintanceship {
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they graduabed from college together. However, du.ring

- a pre-trial interview on March 2, 1951, prior to

& DANZIGER'S being used as a government witness in the

; JULIUS, ETHEL ROSENBERG - MORTON SQBEIL espionage trial, he

ke - admitted that he met JULIUS ROSENBERG in May and July
1950. DANZIGER claims these meetings were in connecticn
with having subcontracting work done by Pitt liachine
Products Company, Inc., where ROSENBERG was employed,
for the Academy Electrical P oducts Corporation where
DANZIGER was employed —X>

On October 25, 1950, DANZIGER admitted that
he withheld pertinent 1nformation due to fear and
confusion when previously questioned by Bureau agents.
In a signed statement on this date DANZIGZR admitted
acting as a mail drop for MORTON -SOZELLaf ter SOBELL fled
. to Mexico City on June 22, 1950. DANZIGER admitted
being with SOBTLL the night SOBELL left for Mexico City.
DANZIGER also admitted receiving a letter from SOBEL in
which SOBELL requested him to deliver three enclosed
letters to certain persons. One letter was to be
delivered to SOBELL'S parents, anothor lettcr deliverod
to Mrs. SOBEIL'S relatives in Washington, D. C;, and a
third letter to S80QBELL cle, one MORRIS PASTERNAK, in
Long Island c:.ty. ujl

e

DANZIGER alao admi tted receiving s second
letter from BOBELL In which a roequest was included to e
forward another letter to Mrs. BOBELL'S rolatives in I
Washington, D. C. DANZIGER admits answering both of = -
. MORTON SOEELL'S Jettors, but denies mentioning the
of BOBELLjn,ri r or the loturs ¥hat he answerod i—g y'é

"It thbuld bo iotad that DANZIGER ’ﬁeatified FY oz
'Y govermnant tness in tho ROSENBERG -~ SOEZIL espionage *"' =S
trial in ¥ 1951, Ho testified that ho ac
-~ mall arop r "SOBELL+vhen ‘SORELLwas $n’ )!exico.ﬁcw j’(ug -

B of unknown reliability. but who has
furnishe ormation concerning JULIUS ROSENBERG, \;V
advised in April 1951 that DANZIGER visited JULIUS
ROSENBERG'S shop, Pitt Hachine Products, on two occasions.

o e
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On his first visit DANZIGER told ROSZNBERG .that he
(DANZIGER) had to quit his job with the government
becausce the FBI was investigating him. On the second
visit DANZIGER told ROSENBERG that SOBELL wanted word in
Moxico as to where to go and what to do. ROSENBERG told
DANZIGER there was nothing he could do for SOBELL at that

ﬁd at that distance. ROSENBERG, according to Y

\)

warned DANZIGER it was dangerous for him to
OSZNBZRG at his éhop.h;ﬁ \J

The informant was unable to furnish the datc-s.
or the approximatc timc of the visits. The informant
advised that ROSENBIRG described DAINTZIGER as a pight ( 5)(@}

guy" and that there wes nothinz to worry about over him

It is possiblc thot DARZIGLR was used as a
- supplier of information to elther JULIUS ROSENBERG or %
MORTON SOBIZIL. It is more probablo thet DANZIGER furnishecd £
information to SOBELLwho in turn might haye turned tho
information over to JULIUS ROSENBBRG(‘M ﬂg :
Concerning the typs of information DANZIGZR
was in a position to have supplicd, 1t should bo noted
from April 1943 until April 1945 while employed at the
United Statcs Naval Dry Docks, Design Section, Long
Beach, California, DANZIGZR wes in charge of the Ordnance
TUnit of tho Design Section, and adviscd on probloms of
jnstallation of ordnanco equipment and mado repairs on
firo control equipment. From April 1945 to Jamuary - =
1948 whilc employed by the Burvau of Ordnance, Rescarch .
Division, Havy Department, DANZIGLR had tochnical ,
responsibility for the original design and devolopment
of machine gun mounts and hc was .also projcot enginocer
on a new anti-aircraft mount for submarinc use. DANZIGZR
also planncd and suporvisod tho performanco of advanced S
tosts at tho Naval Fro Qgrounds of cortain koy - B IR
foaturos of ths design M‘ o ~ S T S

1t should be noted that in 1948 DANZIGLR
becamc the subject of a Loyalty of Governmoent Zmployeos
‘4nvestigation, and on Scptember 16, 1949 he was dis-
chargod fron the Navy Department 1in the interest of the
national security under Pufjlic Law 808, 77th Congress. g ) w
+ d L
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. as an ordnancc ongincor. He wecs transferrcd as an

¢ © % WILLIAN DANZIGR since March 1950 has boon ~
employed as an ¢nginoor by tho Acad:my Electrical - ... - ] =, .
- Products Corporation, 4849 Broadway, Bew York €ity.~ - - ™ ﬁ T3
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WILLIAM DANZIGER was born April 18, 1918 at
New York City. His parents were born in Poland and are
naturalizod Amorican citigens. He attended Stuyvesant
High School in New York City. He enterod the College
of the City of New York in February 1933 and was
graduated in June 1938, rocei a Bacholor of
Electrical Engineering degroco. v .

On November 2; 1938, DANZIGER was appointed
junior engincor clectrician, Burcau of Ordnance, United
Statcs Navy Department, Washington, D. C. In August
1941 DANZIGER rosigncd from tho Navy Department, and
from August to Decomber 1341 hu was omployed as an
cloctrical inspocctor, Firec Department, New York City.
In January 1942 he c¢ntercd on duty with thc Industricl
Department, Unitcd Statcs Navy Yard, Brooklyn, New York,

ordnance cngincer on April 2, 1943 to thce United States
Naval Dry Docks, Terminal Island, San Pedro, California.
On May 1, 1945 DANZIGER was transforrod from the United
_Statos Naval Dry Docks, Tcrminal Island, San Pecdro, :
California, to tho Burcau of Ordnagcg, United Statos
Navy Dcpartment, Washington, D. wa e

On March 2, 1948 DANZIGER rcccivcd an intor-
agency transfor from gun mount design engincor, Buroau
of Ordnancc, to the position of eloctrical englnocr,
Rcsoarch Dopartment, Acoustics Division, Naval Ordnanco
Laboratory, Navy Yard, Washington, D. C. Tho latter :
position was onv of a supcrvisory capacity. As mon-
tioncd proviously, DANZIG.R was dischargod from tho
Navy Dopartmont on S8cptuomber 16, 1949 in thc intoreost

of national seourity ¥ ‘u e

P
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This corporation has recently moved their main office

to 3842 NKinth Avenuo, Noew York City. DANZIGER rcsidos
with his wifo fap o children at 124 Foatherboed Lano,
Ncw York City

It should also bc pointed out that MAX SLITCHZR /




" CPS:EXM <
_5- ,
iof S ? o~
NY 65-15485 e J

A

and his wife, HELENE ELITCHER, have both identified
WILLIAM DANZIGER as a member of the Navy Department
cell of the Commmnist Party from approximately the fall
of 1945 until the time the ELITCHERS left Washington,
D. C., in 1948. DANZIGER has steadfastly denied ever
being a member of the Communist Pazjty( ("U
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' In July, 191#4. “MAX BELTTCHER was employed :
. by the Bureau of Ordnance, Navy Department, ‘Huhington R
t ‘D. C. and was in & position to furnish classified »m«ﬁg
. information on all sapects of the Fire Control Du-octor,' :
e Mark 56, and also’ regarding underwater anti-submarine
: devices. In July, 194Y; ELITCHER held secret clearance °

and had égsj (o all phases of work 1nvolv1ng the - -

£ *‘ W

Mark 56 Tag s e e

“")- .

"In October, 191;8 ELITCHER secured 3 r{
ment with the Reeves Instrument Corporation, Mew ng‘o racii
City, and was 4n a position to furnish clessiried 1nror- :
mation deal with the Gunar Pire’ contro roject . eit

_which is = ar to the Mark 56 dnd th the -

,_,autnmatic a:lning eng nung or sml. Ay i

. ' ---ws?mx:m Zuin iﬁtorvim m @ITCBER Das mittodj‘}“
=s 2 ghat ‘he was Bontacted saveral times, The Tirst time

boing subsequent to June 6, 194, by JULIUS ROSENBERG

who endeavored to recruit him into Boviet espionage
work, ROSENBERG asked him for plans, blueprints,
pamphlets and any other printed matter that came to
his attention in the course of his work at the Bureau

of Ordnance,( w T
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) ELITCHER said his association with
ROSENBERG continued until approximately June, 1918,
during which time he saw ROSENBERG about six or seven -
times, ELITCHER denied that he ever furnished any
type of information to ROSENBERG in any manner or
form. He said he was not aware of any specific
instances where information was furnished. to ROSENBERG
or others with one possible exception# , 43[

About the end of July, 1948 ELITCHER
was at the home of MORTON SOBELL in Flushing, New
York, and late .in the evening SOBELL told him that he
had some "good material™ that he wanted to turn over
to ROSENBERG that night, SOBELL persuaded ELITCHER
to accompany him to ROSENBERG'S home, Before leaving
the house SOBELL placed a 35 millimeter film can in
his pocket and upon getting into his cer with ELITCHSR,
he placed the film can in the glove compartment. Upon
arriving in the vicinity of ROSEN3ERG'S apartment,
SOBELL instructed ELITCHER to remain in the car while
. he visited ROSENBERG. SOBELL took the film can with :
him and then started off in the direction of ROSENBERG!S
-house, ELITCHER did not know but presumed that the
material for ROSENBERG was contained in the film ecan -
since SOBELL took nothing else with him when he left e
the house, It would appear that information was transe
mitted on this occasion. ,!) L . S

L)

~ ¥ 7 In 194} ROSENBERG told ELTTCHER that
- MORTON SOBELL was cooperating with him in Russian - ER
_eaplonage work, ELITCHER confronted S8OBELL with - - .
-~ this fagt lj @ later date but elicited no denial from ST

I AR A o ,. * o -- F"-”‘ e :“;\. ‘_',, . *—-',g( -
A % 7% BLYTCHER hed ‘attended the College of the -

City of New York with SOBELL and ROSENBERG mand had s .. -
-graduated 1n-1938 with ‘a bachelor's degree in Electrical
Enginoering.% ‘.‘_)

3




P i

- Commmiet Party in Washington, D, C, from 1939 until &: . -

r @ vicims -3 @ o |

dOE sec T

) i

NY .65-151;85

., 4 .

~ -

. Arter belng solicited by ROSENBERG in
194l to engege in espionage work, ELITCHER was brought
into contact by ROSENBERG with WILLIAM PERL, another
individual who graduated from the College of the City
of New York in 1938 with an Engineering degrce, ELITCHER
was also brought into contact through ROSENBERG with
JOEL BARR and ALFRED SARANT who appeared to be close
friends of ROSENBERG. TIn addition, both ROSEN3ERG and
SOBELL had inquired of ELITCHER on separate occasions
about WILLIAM DANZIGER and the type of work that
DANZIGER was doing, DANZIGER had beon a friend of
ELTTCHER and had graduated from City College in 1938 -
with a degree in Electrical Engineering., ELITCHER'S
association with these individuals terminated about
July of 1948 oxcept in the case of SOBELL whom ELITCHER

. continued to sec until June of 1950, inasmuch as SOBELL

occupicd a house adjoining ELITCHER'S in Flushing,

New York.&% )(uj .

MAX ELITCHER was born in New York City on

" September 1, 1918, He was graduated from the College

of the City of New York in Juno, 1938 with a B.S.

degree in Klectrical Engincering. He was employed as

an engineer for the Bureau of Ordnance, Navy Department,
in Washington from November, 1938 until the end of
September, 1948. In October, 1948 ELITCHER was employed
by the Reeves Instrument Corporation as a project ; _
engineer and continued in the omploy of this corporation -
until approximatsly April, 1951. He is presently emplgped

by Voorhees, Walker, Foloy and S8mith at 101 Park Avonue, ...
~ New York City, !hisg is an architectural and engineering

STy e

firm,

Ao g

“"ELTTCHER has admittod memborship in the

approximately ‘the summer of 1948, 'He.presently rosides
at 16418 72nd Avenue, Flushing, Now York, with his
wife, HELENE, and his two children, KAREN and ANTHONY,.
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" New Jersey, in 1941 advised thet in 1932 or 1933, he

SHINOHARA 81s0 attended with MALISOFF oultural meetings '~

NY 65-15485

data on MALISOFP to Soviet superiors for recruitment
purposes in 1937 or 1938. MALISOFF attempted in 1937
to recruit another chemist for Soviet espionage. In
about 194! MALISOFF made a yemark thet he was coopera-
ting with a "Russian Agent," and is reported to have
said in 1945 that he was doing research work on germs
on 2 grant from the Russian Government. Suspiciously

,lalx;ﬁe bank deposits are recorded for MALISOFF in late
19

and early 1945. MALISOFF has been reported from
various sourceg to be pro-Soviet and a Communist, which
fits well with bl

: ~—
The date of MALISOFF'S commencement in Soviet
espionage activities is not known, but as the .
following paragrepls indicate, he was by 1932 or 1933,
in contact, possibly in & position of some influence,
with a kaown Soviet ospionage agent. By 1937 it would
seem that he was certainly engared in Soviet espionage,
nor is the date of termimz‘.lm of such activities known,
though they secm to have continucsd to his death,
November 16, 1947, _

ELTON R. ALLISON, Pourth Street, Belveders,

was introduced by MALISOFF to GAIK B. OVAKIMIAN, then
an Amtorg Purchasing Corporation official and known
Sovict espionage egoent, who in turn later obtained
for ALLISON a position as 8 chemist with the Chemical
Industrios in the U.S8,.S.R.

. - XAM"RSUKE SHINOHARA, suspected Jepanese ‘
espionege agent, was reported by his former wife, Mrs.
ARTHUR HAROLD JORDAN, to have southt information in ,
193 from M:LISOFF .concerning thc précessing of various 1
©1ls, - His succass in this endeevor is unknown.

frequented by Communists, with M.LI®OFF appeearing tg
be one of thom and highly regardcd by the other . .
Communists, : :

LUDWIG CHRISTMAN, 9 Center Knolls, Yonkers,
New York, advised that MALISOFF, whom he hed known as @

tl
ot I0P _siT () \47
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. working for his present employer, the American

'He further recelled that somoone, possibly his Soviet:

* 7 sfommunist Party member on'a high secret level and, i .
... being a biochamist, would be kn 2 position to know or =7
= gertein phases gic eneniy and 49 ; :

1OES g ’
WY 65-15485 - C :

e fellow student in Columbie University, on three .or
four occasions in 1937 approached him, & ghemist

Cyanamid Corporation, to ask whether he would be
willing to furnish information to the Russians,
CHRI-TMAN sald that on each occasion he refused and
£inally discouraged MALISOFF from fuarther efforts -
only by telling kim mot to bother him any moree%‘)

HARRY GOLD, self-confessed S8oviet espionage
agont, advised that during the period from the summer
of 1937 to late that year or early 1938, while his B
Soviet ospionage contact was a person known to him:as
STRVE S'ARTZ, tho latter was pressing him for pere "~
{nformation and for the names of additional potential
recruits, GOLD recalled that MALISOFF was & co=-worker
of ELTON ALLISON at the Atlantic¢ Refining Company in
Philadelphia and mentionod MAEYSOFF. STEVE SWARTZ
asked for background data on him for possible recrult-
ment. GOLD salidsthat he did not know what if any
further devolopments followed that inquiry end his
preparation of & biographical sketch of MALISOFF.

He recalled having heard that MALISOFF was a Communist,

superior or THOMAS L. BL.iCK, told him in the 1940ts .-
that MALISOFF had furnished information to the -

&wiets.tﬁ W e i e A .
e m.ozn BUCH/NAN, 3714 Ely Place, 8.W., Weshigtm, -.
D.C., & distant relative,stated that in 1940 MALISOFF 3 o
taired amorg othars,aRussian General, identity unknown, in --u
his home. - In the relative's opinion MLLISOFF was & = ~°°
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*  HARRY GOLHQ‘{éiud that from 1940 to
194, his Soviet supeMor vas SAM. He identified photographs
of SEMEN MARKCVICH SEMENOY as SAM to whom he had furnished
information whict he had received,from ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,
ALFRED DEAN SLACK, and EMIL USAFUCHS. -According to ) L
HARRY GOLD, he introduced S r the name of
MSIMON" to ABRAHAM BROTHMAN in New York City[73/
~at which time SEMENOV gompl for furnishing |- ‘
the "Buna-S* process $o the Soviet Union and attempted b o
T to stimulate him to further activity. BROTHMAN has denied
‘ knowing SEMENOW. HAF GCLD advised that he introduced
SEMENOV to ALFRED SLACK in New York &t the time SEMENOV
used the cover name ‘RCBERT. SLACK admitted that GOLD had
introduced him to !51: Soviet superlor ROBERT and identified
the photogrnphc or SE(EN SEMENOV .as being this porson.( )

- GOLD relntcd that -in conversations with THQMAS

L.¥. BLACK they had d their Soviét superiors
BLACK .1dentified photographs
ov et superior CEGRGE under whom

he worked for a period of about three months in 1938.
BLACK could not racall what inrormation he had furnished
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\ lative to the 'HOpeuell Report-abo
THOMAQ L. BLPCK, an admitted Soviet espiona
who originally recruited HARRY GOLD, advis
while he was trying to reactivate WILLI
a Soviet agent, STAPLER, who was employ
owder Company, Wilslngton,
he had sold Hopewell

BLACK tha
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5 “Relative to the Hopewell .Report-.abo

- THOMAS§ L. BLACK, an admitted Soviet espionage agent

% ‘who originally recruited HARRY GOLD, advisgd that B,
. while he was trying to reactivate WILLI TAPLER as
A a Soviet agent, STAPLER, who was emplg;%?

’ Hercules Powder company. Wilnington, aware, told

¥ . BLACK tha®) he had sold 1 :

% BEISER mctubiiy resided 14 ‘Buttalo,

New Yorit. ‘on Vermont Street,
above inf ieﬁ,é

“r"ng he m °r the Bt . w7, o

‘;ﬂ( B L j’{ 1;!13 ;‘Wﬁ .




¥
" as his supe Ior’in
. _;dentlriqd

givigduals have been

e 8 is further

fP8tantiated 4n HARRY S ,'8 dentifioution »f SEMENOV -
Sspin 1nd D hns aormtoly been

identified as Soviet esplonage

agents through independent investigation, which would . b} i:

i ‘i‘w*mﬁ‘ 4
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1end authenticity to_the informatian set forth i.n the
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..while he was trying Yo reactivate WILL
a Soviet agent, STAPINER, who was employed by the . L

_Hercules Powder Compsdy, Wilmington, pelaware, told
‘BLACX tnat he nad sold\t
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Relative Yo the hopewell Repo‘r%‘-- gbove, .
PLOAS L. BLACX, ar admitted ocoviet espighage .agent 4
who originally rec ted HARRY GJLD, advyised taat . ... .
M STAPLER a8 .-p ..o -2

e jopewell Jeports to the

oviety Lfor mapy JOsrs ! -




been close friends of ETHEL and

d were acquainted with DiAVID G \,\
RUTH GREENGLASS ﬁ ‘
. JAVID\ GREENGL H end HUTH GRERNGLASS
’ both tesdified that"¥nen plans we¢fe made in January,
moond, to come out to Albuquérque and contact
ose of recel 7)) %\

that
G

hd RUTH GREENGLASS !774

e o would contact em In :

?Zp the infarmation ﬁj
- advised that /JULIUS

. 1

(13 ROSENBERG 4 hin'on March 22, 1951, that when
he, ROSENB wgs first picked up by the v
Pederal Bureau ol lnvestiga¥lon, he contacted his Russian v

Albuquerque, New Mexic to plc

"))
assoclates and _told them h¢/ apuld not protect or cover 5 o
. {9V VILLIAM PERL and/thd othors who were involved o %'z
; with him, ROSENDERG )] told the Russians to have%-u X
someone contact PERL {§ ] fa Cleveland and advise him
' to get out of the coufitry, ROSENBERG told the/ 7P
informant that a RuasiAn igent had\contalte IAN GLASSMAN .

ew York City and gave her $2,0
H’.ﬂ ‘Qlevela M and to teil

9
| . " JULIUS RPSENBERG §

-

0Q.00 to give to PERL R
h{m to_leave the country w
f\wes indicted, - 1. ...

together with his/wife, BTHEL, and otheks in the Southern - '
o District of New York for conspiracy $0 copuit eap!.pna%e. e TR
- They were convigted by a jury of -this chai’ge and sentenced -
to death by Jujge IRVING R. KAUFMAN, District Jud 'Ifu
| Bouthern Distnfct of New Yorke JULIUS ROSE mcm
. and his wife,/ETHEL, are now confined to the jondemned ¢ ). =

! at Bing Sing/Prison, Ossining, ¥Wew York, and execution has - % . " .
' been stayed /fpending their appeal to the Circuit\Court of

Appeals and ultimately to the Supreme Court of the United

States, . :

rm e e
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to the FB
and ETHEL
espionage, .

8ubsequently SOBELL
SENBERG on a sharge of conspiracy to commit

SOBE
Detention, Ne
appeal. C 6,.)
uoa'rou SOBELL was;/a close friend and classmate e

at the College of the City of New York of JULIUS ROSENBERG,
WILLIAM PERL, WILLI DaNJIGER and JOEL BARR, as well as
MAX ELITCHER. ? /

Awas born in New York City on
possession of & Bachelor and
Master Degree in elect nl enginsering. #is smployment

June 16, 1950 when

iRy
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Oﬂice Ml . mz e UNITED § ~ . - OVERNMENT

" 1O + DIRECTOR, FBI (100-36582;8) 3 DATE:

ALY TNFORMATION CONTAINED

w SAC, NEW YORK (100-91087)  pgmEiN 1§ UNCLASSIPLED
EXCEPT wusms swws

UBJECT: URSULA IRENE WASSERMAN OTHRRMISA ST . s B A% 7
- Re New York airtel-to—Bureau }4/8/55, advising that attqnpta would be

made to obtain and review a copy of the subject!s new book, "I Was An Mmerican,® \
wheference is also made to Bureau airtel to New York dated
s Burgau was in receipt of a cepy of a letter

published by Modleyﬂead,
letter alleged that the VO

ndon, ~The Bureau airtel signified that

#JJJTW“ I_}f J;{ 2

*inal chapter, "Postscript" revealed WASSEHMAN was a member of the Communist =~
\_underground in Germany in 1933, Bureau-airtel instructed the New York Office Y 0/5

o obtain a copy of _subject!s boock and submit the analysis referred to in
) eau dated l;/B/SS. ,

\ BExtensive eff ts were undartaken by the New York Office to loeate

New York airtel to

. leading book shops, likewise, inquiry was made at the New York Public Libra'
§ the American Book Publishers Council anxi! the Bodley Book Shop with negative

results, Inasmuch as it was known that Danton Walker, New York "Dally News"
& columnist, arently had access to subject's book,
as 40 the possibility of ob ning a copy of subjecits book.

thattothebe . D18 XNON 118G PS8 he _only oy o 211D 14 ooom
G Awa n_his

Subjectts book was photographically recorded on Frids
‘a review of the book was undgrtalnen.

vy |

Prom a letter affixed to the ide cover of the book 1t was ascertalned

Q that the book had been forwarde rom the secretary to Miss D
Rebecca West, London, England. D00 ge indica..ad the publication date .
1955, No month recorded, ey 7T , gy e iy
\R . . WEDELL OLWBMCE R ANY 1
X The subject!s book, "IWgs An American," is extremply mti-he,r,icm R if
throughout and the subject cond U.S. actions since’ the death of” ' &y
\" President Roosevelt. She deréuné&s"¥hE “FBI throughout, as well cas'ﬁongressiona‘f j' x.!;f‘
Cks ¢ Committees, American J sta % iness, labor leaders, etc. “Th¢ Soviet 15y {
qvnion and Red China and ralvays presented im most favorablqe ‘;P' {3
Subjegt also gives” considerable giace to many of the Sovietnagents ,y’

o TR0 SESHES ,;a 9

) 2\2\‘}9‘3@ - ® JUN SHI955
'-‘--"'"n.'  —
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4 e :
convicted in the U.S. during the past several years, including JUDITH COPLON,
ALGZR HISS and JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG., The book.clearly jmplies the
subject's Communist sympathies and activities but she does not definitely
state in "Postscript" that she was a member of the Communist underground in
Germany.

furnishes directly about herself snd information which is derogatory to th
FBI.

Chagter 1

Subject begins her book by stating that she became an American
citizen in the Southern District Court of New York, 8/1/Ll. She states that
the proceedings at which she took the oath were merely a repetitious formality
3ince, Meesesesl had become SO much part of America that the final act of
naturalization could mean no more than a formal legalization." 1In this
same paragraph she stiates, " pmericans today are apt to believe that one can
be more or less American, super-American and un-American, but no amount of
loyalty oaths and security investipgations, no amount of flag-waving and
J-am-an American-Day parades have fncreased the Amaricanism of her citizens
once America herself had become untrue to her best traditions."”

WASSERMAN then tells the story of Andor, the Hungarian tailor, who
1ives on the lower East Side of New York City and with whom she had worked
in the dgys preceding President Roosevelt!s third term of office as president.
It is to be noted that in this and the following chapters, the only references
to anything American wherein she comnents favorably are President Roosevelt and

- the New Deal prior to his death and Fiorello leCuardia. WASSERMAN describes

indor’s 1ife and how he has voted for the past 30 years, but now on the eve
of this election cannot vote because of the Alien Registration Act of 19U0,.
She states she is waiting in the courtroom and she wonders who is the better
American; Andor who willingly gave generously of his time, energy and savings
or those Congressmen "who with the passage of this Act, had deprived him of
his vote, only later to deprive others of their freedon,"”

WASSERMAN comments upon the diserimination against Negroes and Jews
in the U.,S. and implies there is considerable lynching of the Negroes in the
U.S. :

WASSERMAN then comments about the FBI in the following fashion. She
states that before she had been deemed eligible to take the oath of citizenship
she had had ™ Special Hearing which, in less euphemistic language had meant
a special grilling by the FRI. These curious interviews begin nowhere,

jead nowhere and end nowhsre,.....the mothod is that of a fishing expedition.

-2-

confenTiac

CONF w
letter to Director ‘

~ In view of the fact that WASSERMAN skips from subject to subject
throughout the book a review of the book has been made chapter by chapter
and' an effort has been made to sot forth that information which subject



Letter to Director
NY .100-91087

"teollected! by tonfidential informants T-1t
8leven different agents had at various times

‘CONFIDEYHIAL

threugh 17<11t, 7Tn other words,:

been eygaged in a Federal crime
for the sole purpose of investigating one persoﬁk(i

the various agents? memoranda, which often overlapped

From the cgntents of

it also emerged that wire~tapring had been the almost invariable method

employed,"

(1) Under the Eisenhower Administration, a bill was
introduced 4n Congress for the express purpose of

legalizing line-tapping,

' On page 111, WASSERMAN declared that "
8 May, 1946, an F,B.T, agent advised that ta
unknown to the informant! had made available
documents then in my possession. These exhib
full, in the report, and included, among othe

My own dossier stated that on
highly confidential source,
certain copies of personal
its appeared in part, or in
rs, my Government efficiency

rating, bank statements, income tax returns, union card and American Labour

Farty membership card,
myself was outside the United States; the pap

At the time these documents were made available, I

ers had never left my private

possession and were locked either in my desk or in a filing cabinet, They

could not possibly have been obtained except

by illegal entry and search,

without warrant, of my personal effects. Upon my return from abroad, in
the ‘summer of 1946, the building superintendent had in effect told me that

the F,B,I. had forced her, under duress,

to let them search my flat, They

had 'promised! not to remove anythingl They had, in fact, removed nothing;

as in the case of my address book, they had simply made e
photo~copieg=~of a1l documents of which they wished to ob

Opies-=presumably
tain possession,"

Continuing, on page 115, WASSERMAN asserted that, "According to

conservative estimates, there are hundreds of
They are kept--3ust in case,

thousands of such dossiers,

They are compiled to provide justification

for the fantastic sums which the taxpayer is annually asked to contribute

to the upkeep of the secret police, with many
of their own contributions.

of the contributors victims

Anyone, who has ever performed a decent act in
his life, nay todsy find his name inseribed in the rogue gallery,

Anyone,

who with President Roosevelt, ever thought that wariwas an 'impractieal,
unrealistic settlement of the differences between governments,! may find

his name today in this roll of honour,
day America,"

Chapter 8

My own case is of no significance;
important only in as far as it 1illustrates the pattern of tho

WASSERMAN, in this chapter, discussed the case of Julius and Fthel

Rosenberg, She described then as

"esssstwo ordin
the courage of their convictions in the fact of Geath--cruel

s undeserved,

inhuman death-~will be remembered long after those who sent them to the

elsctric chair will have been forgotten,” _

CONFIENTIAT

and repeated themselves,

ught in present-

ary Americans, who maintained
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEZ:

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT m YORK ) MX3S

REFPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN n 1 mm'um-v
NEW YORK ‘NOV 18194 3 ,13.515.1 igl MORGAN J. LACEY
JITLE

S 29;9/2-5,20, 22 | Zgpacven or case
ALERTRomc _PROTECTIVE, _ 26,30; 10/1-1;.7 49, MISCELLANEOUS;

ICA; 11,13,15,18, 20, INFORMATION CONCERNING;|
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
r} Confidential Informant T-1l, advised
\0!" SEYMOUR MEYER SUSSMAN not related
V\ﬂ @ ‘to or soquainted with MEYER SUSSUAW,

50 Amsterdam Avenus, NYC. Confide
Informant T-2, advised

%s

entisal Informant T~
advis eq BAGNO now residing 21-12 ).|.Sth

w\\/‘ég\l\kwp ‘ “) Street, Long Island City, NY. Examination

of Alertronic bank account at Chemical

Bank and Trust Co., NYC, reflects Alertronic
st1ll making payments to known employees and

~ ‘6 commercial firms with which Alerbronic has

K , regularly been doing business,

i

N )
§ DETAILS: E;fﬁé?;&ﬂ’mww__»

k Confidential Informant T-1l, of un]mowr; reliability
but a perso amiliar with the activities of SE OUR MEYER{-SUSS
R MARTIN VICTORNSUSSMAN, s MAN and s USSMAN
‘) of 3165 Decatur Avenue, RronX, New Yo advise tha "Hone ‘of
the above mentioned mdividuals are ¥ ro ated to or acquainted
with ME SUSSMAN of Apartment 59, SO Amsterdam Avenus, New z»'l\
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NY 65-15980

T
Ybrk_City, New York.

On September 8, 1950 MEYER SUSSMAN of 50
Amsterdam Avenue, New York City, was interviewed by Special

Agents DANIZL F. O'CONNOR and WALTER C. ROETTING, JR. W, |

MEYER SUSSMAN advised that he is acquainted with
JULIUS ROSENBERG and in April 1943 was assigned as a civilian
inspector by the United States Signal Corps to the Jefferson
Travis Radio Corporation, New York City. The Signal Corps
Inspector Engineer in charge at the plant was JULIUS ROSENBERG «
SUSSMAN advised he served in the United 3tates Army from
September 1943 until February 28, 1946. He advised that he
importing and éxporting business with the
firm of Suss-Hall Company, SUSSMAN edvised he had contacted
JULI NBERG since ROSENBERG had indicated that he could

. get machinery and twill cloth for SUSSMAN in connection with
- the Suss-Hall Companyes\.

MEYER SUSSMAN stated that ROSENRERG never approached
him to engage in any espionage or obtain any information for him, k.,
: JULIUS ROSENBERG was convicted in the United States
‘ District Court, Southern District of New York on March 29, 1951
\ for conspiracy to commit espionage, ROSENBERG Was sentenced to

: death on April 5, 1951 by Fedec:l Judge IRVING R, KA
i Southern District of New York,

»

idential L wn reliability,
advi sed
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Dear Subscriber:

WEST €20 STREET, NEW YORK 18, N. Y. LONSACEE 3-4608

"YOUR CRIME IS WORSE THAN MURDER", gaid Federal Judge IRVING R
KAUFMAN when he sentenced and QSENBERG.10 death last week for
betraying their country by giving Stalin the secret of the atom bomb.

Judge KAUFMAN said he had searched his conscience to find some rea-

son for mercy, that he had deliberated for hours, days and nights...that
"every nerve, every fibre of my body has been taxed”...but he could find no

reason. for leniency mnless he betrayed the gsleomn and ssored trust- piacsd inum o ——
his hands by the people of the U S. i
But_did the people of the U S fully understand the implication of 7
this trial...and the reason for the extreme penalty imposed by Judge KAUFIIAN L ‘
on the defenda.nts? Judge KAUFMAN implied that they didn't: L

' "It is so difficult to make people realize. that this country is en-
gaged in a life and death struggle with a completely different system...I

believe that never at any time in our history were we ever confronted to the
same degree that we are today with such a challenge to our very existence."

And that afternocon...while civil defense officials were pleading,
~with poor results, for more people to help prevent needless slaughter and
chaos in case Stalin dropped the ROSENBERGS' "gift" on the U S...while the.
Red Cross was calling for more blood for wounded Americans in Korea...ETHEL
ROSENBERG sang "One Fine Day" and "Good Night, Irene" in her prisom cell...
and her husband vocalized "The Battle Hymn of the Republic™ in his.

Two days later, in hjs Saturday sermon at Temple Israel (NYCity),
Rabbi WM F ROSENBLUM praised Judge KAUFMAN's decision...and said: '

"However, equally guilty with these atomic gpies, though they are
rarely brought before the courts, are the men in our arts, science and even
the clergy, who are constantly making appeals for appeasement of those for-

.eign nations which any schoolboy knows are_Just waitinL for_a propitious mo—_ },

ment to unleash their weapons against us. " , - R R

—— nem ¢ —

. poy

. " And during these same. faw daxsr somo-nembers of. our "a.rts. science- T

T and” even the clergy™ who had aided the CP's appeasement fronts were pr_otut—-— o=

. .7 .UZ ing their innocence, saying-that they dida't know, that they were mov.
T T jdedY istic desires for “peace”, etc.” Others of their kind were atin ;1v- ”_;“ &

. .. .. ing ,their’:complate support”to the party's &ppeasement campaign. — —

TtoTTTT GIs died in Korea. ~Cocktails were served in Washingtom. An | open B

- -—_  Communist Party (CP) official, running for pubne office in-Los Angeles, got— ——

~ == 407000 votes— Former Gov M £ THOMPSON of Georgia quit a§ oonsultant ($53.48
_ per day) for Office of Price Stabilization because for 12 weeks he had been..

given nothing to do - Russia and its_ satentg_ hg 10_.5160,_000 men undex:nma‘m._ o

- ;4-3_; -~ P&rtr-»its frontsand its thousands of fellow travalers 1n the =S, = — ;
== ti1l d& dn't know what Judge KAUFMAN was™ talking about. = =




i;" BUT STALIN m?; ' . The day after 3
> KAUFMAN ‘gave his ﬁiﬁo&”}‘"ﬁt‘i’mﬁim of the Suprems Seviet, as a;ant

T I 080 ' - A} Bald R . A .
vices in the struggle:-te omoudato poooo!'., This means thﬂ‘f reoipients—
- L ql-l e avards have given yeoman service ta Stalin's plot to sabotage the free ey
~-world by doing all they could t¥ prevent the Bhild-up of military strength 7 =
= Vnndo& to -top Comnnist aurouiar ot:tuuret that atm;tll tt{.c!»‘&t has - :
' X ~ Sov. worl '

o Jﬁ <S4 gpiats bomn:

!lavy li.nister and hbaaaador to U:S...and Rt Rev ARTHUF
“Protestant Epiaoopaf Bishop of Utii T
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T § uwu'ou “the oniy American to recei

dorf motcenhrmt(isaﬁ jaml chm: World Peace Oun;r-ll (m . Aprir-. =

TS

Wm&erMma of Worid Congress. for-Peace i‘mgg ugg =
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““possible to gxu m * noveletter~ And-the np;é_t;mtaipl raotna.:r | 1ntom—

;..* -, tion on _the following fronts and individuals invoived.in the."peace® hoax

o
4
: . that have been exposed by COUNTERATTACK. during Mpastr t.‘ yeara: Sn .o -
“ e ySez oo Fronts: Committee for Peaceful -Alternatives: Mid-Century Conference &
Tl e g “t”.ror Peace; Asa'n of Interfies " 4nd Medioal Studei’fgi et} Labog Conference. for . %
.. I';i T ;Peace; Waldorf Peace Gpifersnoe; Peace Inforaatien Contari Stockholm Peace .. . -
R 'Appeal; Mmbw hq.im Peace Grusades Mad!¥ Coundil of Arte, ;3
. . S g —— b - ‘%'*"’“"g
»

g

ey

suencee and: ?roteaa:lonp, ‘Américan W, o f L

th.. Nattl Labo

§f {E ~‘~.-.¢:':-*'LW?AR‘!ISMMHI8J0§”~ tﬁmn«i;h: TR
\-.....‘q, L“"‘ Chicago hag begn ousted as the.oxecrsec'y of.the Nai'l Reljigion'and Labor =~ é:
PO “’_f.' Foundation (New Haven, Conn), which was. formed.tga qreats better understanding. . -4
“AS .. between religion and labor, to resist totalitarianisa of all kinds and to - ot
Vo iE —-promote_ocivil liberties and ecnnomic’jnstice.%w:w“ ST m

; \\\ Tomeremzanirt Rev UPHAUS attended Stalin's Second World Peace Congress. without - oge
o f ; F\ tht amovul of the Foundation (his expanses were paid by s CP front), at—s- -3
oL =§ = tacked the U S a4 the Congress and then vend ta Moscow as & guat.of the Som.g

R e

AN §
$~¢.‘Z:..:[h e e yioh dglegation*_‘ﬁtnc!’hia retnm 1:1!! S’ha had been e,cfiu in Conuniet ~W~3 e

R = WCRACK THE BACK orcoum'mu'mcx'f“ 'I'his 'aETh"G name of arally _. . 8
o - " (see enclosed reproduction of broadside announcement) recently held in NYCity,._,w 3

—~ g
"Q =< undef” auspices of Nat'l Ce\moif of Arts. Scienoeo Vand Proteuiont (NCASP).

oo SRR ’ CK (nog;"mcﬂ"za& ;x;th& encloaed A,;,t

pro—ag wrence Stndios {COUNTERATTACK, Nov 24,

— 199U, : : I, “one- of ot oight teachars re entl; ousted trqg,;.' a1
IY!I;*:: B ooxflm refuping 1o efate yhatler or ha: was: & CP.

e e S 21 : '
iy fl..mtu l!ufy school an on. -.Mﬂmut and thought omvmtiee‘f"
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But no film, radio or TV artist has been donied this right. They
can get any number of jobs to support their families. Producers, sponsors
...and govt agencies...have merely refused to hire (or have fired) some peo—
ple who are unacceptable to the public which buys their products or who are

dangerous to the security of the country.
LAMPELL called for a "common front" of all working people, said

that actors should not stand alone, but should unite with others like "the
Electrical Workers", who had been blacklisted for seoveral years.

This was a reference to CP-led United Electrical, Radio and Machine
Workers Union which was expelled from C I 0 last year and has been refused
recognition in U S Atomic energy plants for security reasons.

JOHN RANDOLFH, a really rousing speaker, urged all attending to
fight the "placklist" vigorously. The advertising industry, he said, should

stand its ground and not e in to pressure.
He praised LOUI YER for standing firm...and called for a
letter-writing campaign t0 "Stopette” (deodorant) and JOSEPH REAM, V-Pres of

CBS, demanding UNTERMEYER‘S reinstatement on the "What's My Line" TV show.

Nae. i . .

'f He rapped movie actor‘JOﬂﬂﬁgARFIELD for weakening. He had tried to

talk to GARFIELD...but GARFIELD said that no one would fight with him, that
: it was like beating your head against a stone wall and he was tired of it.
a n7111 fight with yow, Julie®, RANDOLFPH said he replied...and then

e mtated that dancer SON SATO and theatrical producer—director MARGARET
jﬁgggggxaa had also tried to talk to GARFI ...with no resulis.
RANDOLPH also ripped into JEA TR. She, too, had taken the wrong

. stand...had tried to deny some of her affiliations and excuse others. But
. she had invited him to speak at a meeting for the Hollywood Ten in her apart—
o ment. He spoke there. He knew where she stood...and he wanted the opportu-
& nity to testify about it in court.
-~
i RANDOLPH supported the American Peace Mobilization during the Stalin—
£ . \_ Hitler pact. Last year he marched in CP's May Day Parade in NYCity.
- oS A fow weeks ago he was 1isted as a speaker at a rally in defense of

- pr WEBDU BOIS, indicted leader of the Peace:Jnformation Center. Other
: speakers at this meeting were Prof EDW 'BURGUM -of NY University, a
.. lecturer at CP's Jefferson School; CEDRI\B GE, fythe Nationl
- Guardian, voice of CP-controlled "Progres jve" Party; LOUL URNHAM, gdjitor
~. = of the new ompunist Negro monthly, "Freedom" .
o T i RANDOLPH also spoke, and it{acked "RED CHANNELS", at an NCASP meeting-
- . held last Sept to honor Communist HOWARD FAST (on his release from prison)
~ “.  and ADRIAN SCOTT, one of the Hollywood Ten who was then about to go to prison
;;wffjj*fl: (the numbers of SCOTT's CP cards, photostats of which were produced in 1947
7--—£~-——= Hollywood i{nvestigation;- wers 47200, 46832 and-35304) "~ - -
—~— T —— --~——"%Courage, W€ are on the winning side; prisom-can't hurt us"; was - T
7 = Ithe message FAST delivered at this meeting. "~ ~ - T
S ‘% - - - Again last November,  RANDOLPH spoko»at’pggthor-NGA§?f"pge—oleot1on“-—- =
v~ _yally for CP-backed candidates of the American Labor (Progressive) Party. S
’ N T d wit the last month or two, RANDOLPH has been on several radio o

M
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Letter to DINECTOR, FBI

NK 65-46L0 ‘ SE T

files of the Newark Qffice reflect that during the testimony

_HYMAN befare the Permenent Sub-Committee on Investigations on the

e on (overnment Operations, United States Senate, December 17, 1953, 0/5
HARRY HYMAN refused to answer & question relative to whether or not he had

made three calls in 1953 to Electronics Associates Inc., at Forth Caldwell, -
Jiew Jersey.

The files of the Newark Office reflect that a number of persons
have stated that EAFRY HYMAN attempted to recruit them into the Communist

Party during the time HYMAN was employed by .
nom.nmvni@a S

\

ORIEG is an official at Electronics Resesrch Associates, sccord-

ing to RAYMOND SPROW, of FTR, Clifton, New Jersey. The files of the Newark ;05-/76/%
Office reflect sn INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R investigation (BuFile 105-17368) was
conducted concerning the subject. This inves+d; oped that sope
GRIEG's assoclates were as follows: §

a®

X YEVER ' OWTIUND - formex y
plOyed &t FIL; also employed 1n Russia-as an electricel engineer 1532-193),
TIUND's associates bave history of sympathy for, or membership in the

Communist Party. OSTIUND's wife formerly employed st_Antorg and is consid-

ered to be in complets agreement with Russ form of Qovernment, JULIUS i
ROSENEERG -~ executed atomic spye. MORT OBELL = tried and convicted of -~
esplonage in connection with the ROSENEERG Case and sentenced to thirty yoars
imprisonment’ on March 29, 1951,

/ . N
NOAH o Voarl GoHFKIED
. GOTTFRIED is SECUR 2 D
in Newark, New Jersey, b7

3 . oeen _ OIS
KD a8 & radical and a leftist,

In addition to the sbove, JOHANSEN sdvised that be had heard from
an unrecalled source that GRIEG had had his eclearance revoked subsequent to
his leaving FIL, but that he belisves that GRIEG is again attempting to have
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But no film, radio or TV artist has been denied this right. They
can get any number of jobs to support their families. Producers, sponsors
...and govt agencies...have merely refused to hire (or have fired) some peo-~
ple who are unacceptable to the public which buys their products or who are
dangerous to the security of the country.

LAMPELL called for a "common front" of all working people, said
that actors should not stand alone, but should unite with others like "the
Electrical Workers", who had been blacklisted for several years.

This was a reference to CP-led United Electrical, Radio and Machine
Workers Union which was expelled from C I O last year and has been refused
recognition in U S Atomic energy plants for security reasons.

JOHN RANDOLPH, a really rousing speaker, urged all attending to
fight the "blacklist" vigorously. The advertising industry, he said, should

stand its ground and not e in to pressure.
He praised LOUI YER for standing firm...and called for a
letter-writing campaign t0 "Stopette” (deodorant) and JOSEPH REAM, V-Pres of

CBS, demanding UNTERMEYER'S reinstatement on the "What's My Line" TV show.

— S He rapped movie actor‘JOﬂEﬁ?ARFIELD for weakening. He had tried to
talk to GARFIELD...but GARFIELD said that no one would fight with him, that

it was like beating your head against a stone wall and he was tired of it.
"I'1l fight with yow, Julie", RANDOLPH said he replied...and then
o stated that dancer SONE*GSATO and theatrical producer-director MARGARET
jK §§§§IEB had also tried to talk to GARFI%;E...with no results.
RANDOLFH also ripped into JEA IR. She, too, had taken the wrong
stand...had tried to deny some of her affiliations and excuse others.

But
she had invited him to speak at a meeting for the Hollywood Ten in her apart-

ment. He spoke there. He knew where she stood...and he wanted the opportu-
nity to testify about it in court.

RANDOLPH _supported the American Peace Mobilization during the Stalin-—
.. \_ Hitler pact. Last year he marched in CP's May Day Parade in NYCity.

~ ‘A _few weeks ago he was listed as a speaker at a rally in defense of
- Dr W E B DU BOIS, indicted leader of the Peace.Information Center. Other
‘BURGUM -of NY University, a

- speakers at this meeting were Prof EDW
e lecturer at CP's Jefferson School; CEDRIXB GE, fythe Nationl

- Quardian. voice of CP-controlled "ProgresSive" Party; LOUISASURNHAM, Ju;Lgor
. ¢ new Communist Negro monthly, "Freedom".
R - RANDOLPH &lso spoke, and atiacked "RED CHANNELS", at an NCASP meeting-
- . held last Sept to honor Communist HOWARD FAST (on his release from prison)

* ..  and ADRIAN SCOTT, one of the Hollywood Ten who was then about to go to prisom

S7+T>~1 (the numbers of SCOTT's CP cards, photostats of which were produced in 1947

Z--#~ — Hollywood- investigation; were 47200, 46832 and-35394}: -

- ::* —— --—~—Y0ourage, we are on the winning side; priaon~oan‘t hnrt us“- was - —-
- Tthe m nessage FAST delivered at this meeting. ~— T e -

R A Again last November, RANDOLPH spoke at another NCASP- "pre—eleotion“«—-—»A;::

T, ,'?ally tor CP-backed candidates of the American Labor (Progressive) Party. - ——
N o TSF~ ~ And withip the lagt month or two, RANDOLPH has been on several radIo -
Y . s

; @ TV prograns.— Why-does he complain-about a-blackiistP - ===
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y SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: iy LT e
SR : lejoet. %o in Yo !ork Oitr i m9. og].g_d T
' o 4t the Nanhattan Preject, leos Alames, Fev Nexiee, from
' Boveaber, 1557 t% IVVTrwRYy, 1945 ad Section leader in
s ¢ .- research oa atem un*-npmm as seieitifie consultant
P . Oom assemdly of atom bomd v. rce at
R  Marianas Is tn_Sthonbor,_Jsbs. Employed
’ -at University of chieago June, 1546 to September, 1948,
Employed from September, 1948 to present as Asslstant
Professor of Chemistry at Syracuse | ' University, which has
work, Agplicant has beed Ziven a Q" clearance for
anclassified xatters and non-restricted data,” MP_J_ ' -
GREENGIASS stated he believed he furnished subject's mame ,
. to HARRY GOLD ay possidle recruit—for ‘Soviet sspidvnage at !
;- , - Zas Alamos, When interviewed, et _deni acquaiptance L
¢ ] o with 8 RO or HARRY GOLD. He stated he knev Lo i
DAVID_GHREENGIASS and wﬁ through employment at '
~ Los Alamos but said his association with them was only
" - en_business, and he was never approachoa %y anyone for

- esplonage purposes, - ' J
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£ice 4n the chtnhtry Puilding at Syracuse University,
t which tim R
theianhattu froject at T;os Aianoo rron Iovenber,

:’19#3 util Januvary, 1945 ipproxinatoly. e Exploeive Section of the Project,
Dr.- I.INSCKI!Z advised that he 3 S ae "Greenie", a G, I. :
3 Hp denied that he knmew GREENGIASS socially and that

Dr.” LINSCHITZ stated. that his Job was to conduct research
_ ntipn waves iz ‘the kplo-ive Seetiqn of the Preject
» hie position. he came im eontact with GREINGLASS

Mo e B s ol

information about the ontiro Projoct J

b l zbcnion a8 liaison man,
1

, LINSCEITZ was asked directly vhether he was or ever had boe: a
w& hm, m 2o cat oriesl

Jee - HQ vn asked vhy hi- nm shonla havo ‘been -ontioned as ‘a possible
. recrnit far the Russian ltpiongo Bystem, unsc:nu stated that probably this
L could 'bu cxphinel )3 th faect of the agtue of his work at the Manhattea Project
. which was work ioa.aing atroén; to_the anenbly of the a.ton 'bonb which vae a o

‘h'“ “high]; ucretive ;part of. tha Projoei
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TO :+ A. H. BE%S’Q DATR: December l, 1953
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RECCIMTENDATICON:

It 18 requested that Liaison (1) ascertain through
appropriate officlals at the Pentagon whether a report,
such as that described above, exists, and, if so, obtain
a copy of same; (2) ascertain the full names and present
whereabouts of Major Halperin and Liesutenant Sutton. W
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ﬂ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion,
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O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your

[0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
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Tis also the address of DONALD GRIEG, one of the owners of ERA who will be
¢ " {identified later. SPRON stated that a car registered to ARNOLD LEVINE, &
w ';_‘.' prount. a-playu ofm, wu A‘ho oburM atlﬂcu&prﬂm 1952:. :

~ |15 opinicn that the sbove mentioned perscns may be divulging classified ine -
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| & department head at Federsl ffelecommunications Laboratary (), lutloy,
' Jomy, was in some way
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SUBJECT:  SIDNEY MOSCONITZ; CEARLES
~ ARNOLD LEVINE; DOUIS FEIT
!X BSPIGAMGE = X -
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curity Officer,
at Federal Tele and Bmdio Corporation (FTR), Clifton, New Jersey, ad-
vised on April 12, 195k the mmaemdneudbym-olfndothc
security employees of FIR at s (ERA),
Orandview Averme, North C 11, New Jersey, . diLcc osed that SI‘DlIE! IIOSCGI‘L'Z,

ated with ERA.
- m is owned and
sand NOAH GOTTFRIED, former e
later in this letter.

DONALD mc’, former lupoxvhor at m
r at FTL, both of whom will be identified
Aj. —

, FTL is a key facility, with geographical reference No. 29530, and
the Army has been designated with security responsibility and the Nevy is
an interested agency. It is also noted that FIL h preaently engaged in re-
uuchmmiﬂodmauesmdotherm -]

0 -~ «’

S ‘on April 13, 195L, SPRON stated mt. »
at!m, ctbd;OP.l.anprn6,1994MI)smn- have been at work
at FTL. MOSCONITZ's car was also observed at ERA en five different occasions
between April 6 and 10, 1954. SPRON commented that a car registered to CHARLES
ROSELIN, of 109 Grandview Avenue, North (aldwell, New Jersey, who is presently
employed as a technicisn at FTL, was observed at ERA on April 13, 195k, SPROW
 indicated that the address 109 Grandview Avemme, North Caldwell, New Jersey,

-~ SPROW ruarkod that alt.hough ho hul 20 lpociﬁc mfmauon, 1t. was

formation either by word of mouth or by documents teken from FTL., SPRON stated “P¢
that he instituted the sbove mentioned surveillances as s result of a request

by General EDMOND H. LEAVEY, President of FIL, who advised SPRON that informe~
tion had been called to his atteption and the attejition of CHESTER K. JOHANSEN,
Assistant Vice President o

CC: NEW YORK W 5t
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Ietter to DIRECTOR, FBI
EK 6H&° RE‘Y‘ 4 R
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‘ probability, would call each of the above named pez;sons in for an interview
and possibly ssparate them from their employment, if they camnot jJustify
their contacts with ERA.

JOHANSEN made available the following information relative to some
of tho present employees st FTL mentionsd previously.

SIDNEY MOSCOWITZ

MOSCOWNITZ was born February 23, 1919 at Brooklyn, New York. He re-
sides at 37-09 Hale Place, Fairlawn, New Jersey. He attended CCNY 1936~15L0,
. receiving a B.E.E. Degree., He was employed by FTL on March 29, 1543 as an
assistant engineer and received promotions as an engineer, senior engineer,
project engineer and on December 17, 1951 was made a department head, which
position he presently holds, with a salary of $10,600, per annum. JOHANSEN
advised that MOSCONITZ is the department head of Department 2421, in the
Ouided Missile Laboratory, at FTL and is clesred for access to Top Secret in-
formation. JOHANSEN advised that MOSCOWITZ received this clearance on Sept-
ember 23, 1947. He further related that inasmuch as all clearances granted
prior to Jamary 1, 1949 were declared void, FTL refiled a request for
MOSCONITZ's clearance on September 18, 1952 but to date-no reply has been

spy, and GLASMNI;: also reported to have carried money from New York to
Cleveland, Ohio, with instructions to give this money to WILLIAM PERL, & con-
victed perjuror, and to tell PERL to leave the United States, -
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Iletter to DIRECTOR, FBI

NK 65-4640 , ‘ SW :Ti.

files of the Newark Office reflect that during the testimony
’ HYOMAN before the Permenent Sub-Committee on Investigations on the
¢ on Government Operaticns, United States Senate, December 17, 1953, 0/5
HARRY HYMAN refused to answer & question relative to whether or not he had

made three calls in 1953 to Electronics Associates Inc., at North Caldwell, -
Neaw Jersey,

The files of the Newark Office reflect that a number of persons
have stated that EAFRY HYMAN attempted to recruit them into the Communist

Party during the time HYMAN was employed by .
DORALD DAV, ez /m

\

GRIEG is an officisl at Electronics Research Associates, accord-

ing to RATMOND SPROW, of FTR, Clifton, New Jersey. The files of the Newark ;05-/76/9
Office reflect an INTERNAL SECURITY - R investigati

conducted concerning the subject. . za

GRIEG's as : 8 _as fo

o' rormerly
. - L; 8lso employed in Russia“as- tri engineer 1932-193L,
OSTIUND's associates have history of sympathy for, or membership in the
Communist Partye OSTLUND's wife farmerly employed at_Antorg and is consid-
ered to be in complete agreement with Russ form of Government, JULIUS e

. VYol

ROSENEERG - executed atomic spy. MORT OBELL = tried and convicted of - =
espionage in connection with the ROSENEERG Case and sentenced to thirty years
imprisonment’ on March 29, 1951. GHEENEERG - previously identified,

/
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in Newark, New Jersey. ) - b”D

. . ¥ . Og
UKD a8 & radical and a leftist,

In addition to the sbove, JOHANSEN advised that he had heard from
an unrecalled source that GRIEG had had his clearance revoked subsequent to
his leaving FTL, but that he believes that GRIEG is again attempting to have




